
 

Peckham and Nunhead Community 
Council 

Theme: Revitalised neighbourhoods, community 
spaces and homes  

 

Monday 23 March 2015 
7.00 pm 

Harris Academy Peckham, 112 Peckham Road, London SE15 5DZ 
 

Membership 
 

 

Councillor Johnson Situ (Chair) 
Councillor Cleo Soanes (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Evelyn Akoto 
Councillor Jasmine Ali 
Councillor Fiona Colley 
Councillor Sunil Chopra 
Councillor Nick Dolezal 
Councillor Gavin Edwards 
 

Councillor Renata Hamvas 
Councillor Barrie Hargrove 
Councillor Richard Livingstone 
Councillor Victoria Mills 
Councillor Jamille Mohammed 
Councillor Sandra Rhule 
Councillor Michael Situ 

 
 
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting 
Eleanor Kelly 
Chief Executive 
Date: Friday 13 March 2015 
 

 
 

 

Order of Business 
 
 

Item 
No. 

Title  

 

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME  
 

 

2. APOLOGIES  
 

 

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS  
 

 

Open Agenda



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

 Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any 
item of business to be considered at this meeting. 
 

 

4. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT  
 

 

 The chair to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent 
business being admitted to the agenda. 
 

 

5. MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS  MEETING (TO FOLLOW)  
 

 

6. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS (IF ANY)  
 

7.10 pm 

 The chair to advise on any deputations or petitions received.  
 

 

7. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS AND PRESENTATIONS  
 

7.20 pm 

 • Leaders of Tomorrow – short presentation  
• Police updates  
 

 

8. YOUTH COMMUNITY SLOT  
 

7.25 pm 

 Awards for the youth community council – certificate of appreciation.  
 

 

9. THEME - REVITALISED NEIGHBOURHOODS, COMMUNITY SPACES 
AND HOMES  

 

7.30 pm 

 • Councillor Mark Williams, cabinet member for Regeneration, 
Planning and Transport – to talk about regeneration work in 
Peckham. Includes question and answer session (slot: 7.30 pm – 
7.55 pm) 

 
Presentations and workshops will take place from around 7.55 to 8.15 
pm 

 
• Peckham Town Square and Peckham Co-Design (and workshop) 

 
• Pocket Places Peckham -  Hannah Padgett (and workshop) 

 
• Old Kent Road – consultation (and workshop) 

 
• Queens Road streetscape (and workshop) 

 
• New Southwark Plan – information stall at the break  

 
• Nunhead Community Centre project 

 
• Interactive map – to identify sites for house building  

 

 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

 BREAK AT 8.15 PM 
 

 

10. PECKHAM TRAIN STATION  
 

8.20 pm 

 Officer presentation. 
 

 

11. CLEANER GREENER SAFER: FUNDING REALLOCATION (Pages 2 - 
7) 

 

8.30 pm 

 Note: This is an executive function  
 
Members to consider the recommendations in the report. 
 

 

12. NEIGHBOURHOODS FUND - DECISIONS 2015 - 2016 (Pages 8 - 59) 
 

8.40 pm 

 Note: This is an executive function. 
 
Members to consider the recommendations in the report.  
 

 

13. CLEANER GREENER SAFER 2015 - 2016 CAPITAL FUNDING 
ALLOCATION (Pages 60 - 68) 

 

8.50 pm 

 Note:  This is an executive function.  
 
Members to consider the recommendations in the report. 
 

 

14. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (Page 69) 
 

9.00 pm 

 A public question form is included on page 9. 
  
This is an opportunity for public questions to be addressed to the chair. 
  
Residents or persons working in the borough may ask questions on any 
matter in relation to which the council has powers or duties. 
  
Public questions submitted will be announced by the chair. 
  
Any questions submitted in advance will receive responses at the meeting 
or a future meeting. 
 
 

 

15. COMMUNITY COUNCIL QUESTION TO COUNCIL ASSEMBLY  
 

9.30 pm 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

 Each community council may submit one question to a council assembly   
meeting that has previously been considered and noted by the community 
council. 
 
Any question to be submitted from a community council to council 
assembly should first be the subject of discussion at a community council 
meeting. The subject matter and question should be clearly noted in the 
community council’s minutes and thereafter the agreed question can be 
referred to the constitutional team. 
 
The community council is invited to consider if it wishes to submit a 
question to the ordinary meeting of council assembly. 
 

 

16. LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS (Pages 70 - 84) 
 

9.40 pm 

 Note:  This is an executive function.  
 
Members to consider the recommendations in the report. 
 
 

 

 OTHER REPORTS 
 

 

 Ivydale Traffic Calming Review – report to follow. 
 

 

 
Date:  Friday 13 March 2015 
 



  
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 

 
CONTACT: Beverley Olamijulo, Constitutional Officer, Tel: 020 7525 
7234 or email: beverley.olamijulo@southwark.gov.uk  
Website: www.southwark.gov.uk 

 
ACCESS TO INFORMATION 

On request, agendas and reports will be supplied to members of the 
public, except if they contain confidential or exempted information. 

 

ACCESSIBLE MEETINGS  

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  For 
further details on building access, translation and interpreting services, 
the provision of signers and other access requirements, please contact 
the Constitutional Officer. 

Disabled members of the public, who wish to attend community council 
meetings and require transport assistance in order to attend, are 
requested to contact the Constitutional Officer. The Constitutional 
Officer will try to arrange transport to and from the meeting. There will 
be no charge to the person requiring transport. Please note that it is 
necessary to contact us as far in advance as possible, and at least 
three working days before the meeting.  

 

BABYSITTING/CARERS’ ALLOWANCES 

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look 
after your children or an elderly or disabled dependant, so that you can 
attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.  
Please collect a claim form from the Constitutional Officer at the 
meeting.  

 
DEPUTATIONS 
Deputations provide the opportunity for a group of people who are 
resident or working in the borough to make a formal representation of 
their views at the meeting. Deputations have to be regarding an issue 
within the direct responsibility of the Council. For further information on 
deputations, please contact the Constitutional Officer.  
 
 

For a large print copy of this pack, 
please telephone 020 7525 7234.  
 
 

 

1



 

 
 

 

  

 
Item No.  

11. 
 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
23 March 2015 
 

Meeting Name: 
Peckham and Nunhead 
Community Council 
 

Report title: 
 
 

Cleaner Greener Safer: Funding Reallocation 
 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

The Lane 

From: 
 

Head of Public Realm 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
1. That Peckham and Nunhead Community Council approve the re-allocation of a 

total of £15,000 as part of the 2015/2016 programme, as set out in Appendix 1. 
  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 

2. Cleaner Greener Safer (CGS) is part of the London Borough of Southwark’s 
capital programme. Between 2003 and 2014, £7.85m has been been made 
available to local residents inPeckham and Nunhead Community Council area,to 
apply for awards to make their local area a better place to live. The programme 
attracts hundreds of proposals ranging from a few hundred pounds for bulb 
planting to brighten up open spaces to tens of thousands of pounds to create 
community gardens. These projects often introduce new ideas such as outdoor 
gyms in public spaces, community gardens, public art and energy saving 
projects which not only make the borough cleaner, greener and safer but greatly 
contribute to a sustainable public realm by involving residents in the funding 
process and in the delivery of projects. 

 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
3. Appendix 1 shows two projects which cannot be implemented and recommends 

the two projects are cancelled. 
 
4. It is recommended that Copleston Road, project reference [106335], is cancelled 

and the funding of £7,000 is reallocated to projects where additional funding is 
required.  A traffic survey was commissioned and this showed the average traffic 
speeds recorded didnot support the installation of speed bumps. 

 
5. It is recommended that Atwell Road Urabn Forest, project reference [106333], is 

cancelled and the funding of £8,000 is reallocated to projects where additional 
funding is required. The proposed art installation was opposed by the police who 
reported there was regular anti-social behaviour taking place in the area and 
there had been an incident of arson in the recent past. 

 
6. It is recommended that the total of £15,000 is reallocated as part of the 

2015/2016 CGS programme. 
 
 

2
Agenda Item 11



 

 
 

 

  

Policy implications 
 
7. There were none. 
 
Community impact statement 

 
8. The roles and functions of community councils include the promotion of 

involvement of local people in the democratic process. Community councils take 
decisions on local matters including environmental improvement and community 
safety as well as consultation on a wide range of policies and strategies that 
affect the area. 

 
9. An explicit objective within community councils is that they be used to actively 

engage as widely as possible with, and bring together, Southwark’s diverse local 
communities on issues of shared or mutual interest. The cleaner greenersafer 
programme is an important tool in achieving community participation. 

 
10. In fulfilling the above objectives that community councils have of bringing 

together and involving Southwark’s diverse local communities, consideration has 
also been give to the council’s duty under The Equality Act 2010 which requires 
the council to have due regard when taking decision to the need to: 

 
a. Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation or other prohibited 

conduct; 
b. Advance of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 

protected characteristics and those who do not share it; 
c. Foster good relations between those who share a relevant characteristic 

and those that do not share it. 
 
11. Of particular regard are issues of age, disability, gender reassignment, 

pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation. 
 
12. Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity is further 

defined in s.149 as having due regard to the need of: 
13.  

a. Remove or minimise disadvantages connected with a relevant protected 
characteristic; 

b. Take steps to meet the different needs of persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic; 

c. Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic to 
participate in public life or any other activity in which they are under-
represented. 

 
Resource implications 
 
14. This is the reallocation of existing CGS funding of £15,000that was originally 

awarded in 2014/2015. CGS funding is devolved to community councils to spend 
on suitable projects. 

 
15. All professional fees related to the project are also treated as the capital costs of 

the project. Where projects are awarded as a grant to organisations, the 
community council award letter will not include the professional fees which will 
be charged direct to project costs. 

 

3



 

 
 

 

  

16. CGSprojects must be completed within two years of award of funding.  Projects 
that are unlikely to be completed within two years will be reported to community 
council and available budgets may be reallocated to other projects. Revenue 
costs not covered by maintenance or the contractual liability period will fall upon 
the asset owner. The business unit will be notified of the likely costs before the 
schemes proceeds, in order to secure permission to implement the scheme. 

 
17. After the defects and liability period, or three year maintenance period in the 

case of planting works, all future maintenance is assumed by the asset owner, 
for example Housing, Parks, Highways, or in some cases external asset owners. 
Therefore, there are no revenue implications to the Public Realm projects 
business unit as a result of approving the proposed allocation. 

 
18. The total expenditure and sources of funding for the scheme will be monitored 

and reported on as part of the overall capital programme. 
 
Consultation 
 
19. All cleaner greener safer projects require consultation with stakeholders, 

including the project applicant, local residents and tenants and residents 
associations where appropriate. 

 
SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS 
 
Director of Legal Services 
 
20. The allocation of the cleaner Greener Safer capital fund (‘CGS’) is an executive 

function, delegated by the Leader to community councils. 
 
21. Community councils are ‘area committees’ within the meaning of the Act and 

executive functions can be delegated to them by the Leader. 
 
22. This report is recommending that the Peckham and Nunhead Community 

Council approve the reallocation of available funds from the 
2014/2015programme as specified at appendix 1 to the 2015-16 capital funding 
allocation.  The power for this function is derived from Part 3H paragraph 11 of 
the constitution which states that community councils have the power of 
“Approval of the allocation of funds to cleaner, greener, safer capital and revenue 
schemes of a local nature, using the resources and criteria identified by the 
cabinet”. 

 
23. The cabinet member for Transport Environment and Recycling approved the 

funding for the 2010/2011 programme in October 2009, the 2012/2013 
programme in October 2011, the 2013/2014 programme in September 2012 and 
the 2014/2015 programme in October 2013 by exercising his powers under Part 
3D paragraph 2 of the constitution. Where funding needs to be reallocated the 
community council approval being sought here is therefore 
the appropriate constitutional step in the process. 

 
24. Community council members also have powers under paragraph 12 of Part 3H 

of the constitution to oversee and take responsibility for the development and 
implementation of the local schemes. 

 
25. In allocating funding under the CGS community councils must have regard to the 

council’s equality duty set out in section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. The report 

4



 

 
 

 

  

author has demonstrated how those duties need to be considered in the body of 
the report at paragraphs 14 to 17 in the community impact statement. 

 
Strategic Director of Finance and Corporate Services 
 
26. The report requests the Peckham and Nunhead Community Council to approve 

the re-allocation of a total of £15,000to projects as part of the 2015/16 Cleaner 
Greener Safer programme, as set out in Appendix 1.  
 

27. It is noted that the re-allocation of the funding will be contained within the existing 
departmental cleaner greener safer capital budgets allocated as part the 
council’s capital programme. 
 

28. Staffing and any other costs connected with this recommendation to be 
contained within existing departmental revenue budgets. 

 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 
Peckham and Nunhead 
Community Council 
Meeting held on12 
February 2014  
 
 

Environment and Leisure / Public 
Realm Projects 
160 Tooley Street 
 London SE1 
 
http://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/docu
ments/g4705/Printed%20minutes%20We
dnesday%2012-Feb-
2014%2019.00%20Peckham%20and%2
0Nunhead%20Community%20Council.p
df?T=1 
 

Andrea Allen 
020 7525 
0860 

 
 
APPENDICES  
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Peckham and Nunhead community council available cleaner 

greener safer capital funding 2014 - 2015 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5



 

 
 

 

  

 
 
AUDIT TRAIL 
 
Lead Officer Des Waters, Head of Public Realm 
Report Author Andrea Allen, Senior Project Manager 
Version Final 
Dated 12 March 2015 
Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 

MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments Included 

Director ofLegal Services Yes Yes 
Strategic Director of Finance 
and Corporate Services 

Yes Yes 

Cabinet Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 12 March 2015 

 
 

6



             P&N CC AVAILABLE CGS CAPITAL FUNDING (in addition to 2015-16 CGS funding of £89,524 per ward)
The Lane Comments

8,000.00 Project opposed by police as area of asb

7,000.00
Traffic survey showed speeds were below those to support 
installation of speed bumps

15,000.00 Available funding for reallocationAvailable underspend by ward

Ward
Scheme title

Atwell Road Urban Forest

Copleston Road

Prepared by AAllen 13/03/15 Page 1

7



  

 
Item No.  

12. 
 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
23 March 2015 

Meeting Name:  
Peckham and Nunhead Community 
Council 

Report title: 
 

Allocation of Neighbourhoods Fund 2015/16 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

Peckham, Peckham Rye, Nunhead, The Lane and Livesey 
wards  

From: 
 

Head of Community Engagement 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
1. That the Peckham and Nunhead Community Council allocates a total of £137,268 of 

the Neighbourhoods Fund 2015/16 from the list of applications outlined in appendix 1. 
This amount consists of two elements, namely £135k available for 2015/16 and £2,268 
of unallocated funding carried forward from previous years revenue programmes, 
known as Cleaner, Greener, Safer Revenue (CGS Revenue) and Community Council 
Fund (CCF). 

 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
2. The neighbourhoods fund is a new funding programme, which was created by the 

merger of two former revenue programmes known as cleaner, greener, safer revenue 
and community council fund.   

 
3. The CGS revenue fund was established in February 2012, initially consisting of £210k 

borough-wide funding budget with an allocation of £10k per ward.  In February 2013, 
council assembly agreed to increase the funding programme to £420k, each ward 
receiving £20k.  

 
4. The purpose of introducing the CGS revenue fund in 2012 was to give community 

councils decision making powers over significant amounts of revenue funding, that 
they could allocate to meet locally determined priorities, and also to enhance and 
complement the effectiveness of the CGS Capital funding programme.  

 

5. Community councils also took decisions on the community council fund and awarded 
revenue grants of between £100 and £1k for community projects. The total fund 
available borough-wide for projects in 2014/15 amounted to £122k. 

 
6. Both the CGS Revenue and CCF will cease on 31 March 2015 as separate funding 

programmes and will be replaced by a single neighbourhoods fund.  During the 
2015/16 budget setting process, a further £88k was allocated to the neighbourhoods 
fund, bringing the allocation per ward to £30k. The criteria for the new fund will, in the 
main, remain the same as previous programmes but have been streamlined to reflect 
the new brand. 
 

 
 

 

8
Agenda Item 12



  

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION 
 
7. The cabinet member for Communities, Employment and Business authorised the 

amalgamation the CGS Revenue fund and CCF, into a single funding programme to 
create a new Neighbourhoods Fund for the 2015/16 round and onwards. This decision 
(IDM) was taken on 12 December 2014. 

 
8. Each ward will have £30K of revenue grants to allocate. It is proposed that any 

unallocated funds from both CGS revenue and CCF are to be carried forward from 
previous rounds (years) and added to the financial year commencing 1 April 2015.  

 
9. The community councils will use the criteria set out below for the allocation of this 

funding.  
 

a. Creating opportunities for people from different backgrounds to get on well 
together; (e.g. community cohesion)  

b. Establishing projects which treat each other with respect and consideration (e.g. 
being a good neighbour, inter-generational contacts)  

c. Encouraging residents to be responsible for their own neighbourhood (e.g. 
community clean-ups; volunteering initiatives) 

d. Specific measures to enhance a neighbourhood’s environment (e.g. increased 
cleaning) 

 
10. A community council may choose to allocate some of their neighbourhoods fund 

resources to their CGS capital allocations. 
 

11. Subject to the availability of resources, the neighbourhoods fund may be used to ‘buy’ 
services from the council. 

 
12. As with any executive decision taken by community councils this is subject to the 

council’s existing scrutiny arrangements. 
  
Community Impact Statement 
 
13. The roles and functions of community councils include the promotion of involvement of 

local people in the democratic process. Community councils take decisions on local 
matters including environmental improvement and community safety as well as 
consultation on a wide range of policies and strategies that affect the area.  

 
14. An explicit objective within community council is that they be used to actively engage 

as widely as possible with, and bring together, Southwark’s diverse local communities 
on issues of shared mutual interest. The merger of CGS Revenue and CCF will not 
adversely affect groups who normally apply for these funding streams.  
 

15. The allocation of the Peckham and Nunhead neighbourhoods fund will, in the main, 
affect the people living in the Peckham and Nunhead community council area. 
However, in making the area a better place to live and improving life chances for local 
people, Peckham and Nunhead Neighbourhoods Fund activities will have an impact 
on the whole of Southwark. 
 

16. The neighbourhoods fund is an important tool in achieving community participation 
and cohesion. 

 
17. In fulfilling the above objectives that community councils have of bringing together and 

involving Southwark’s diverse local communities, consideration has also been given to 
the council’s duty under The Equality Act 2010 which requires the council to have due 

9



  

regard when taking decisions to the need to:. 
 

a. Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation or other prohibited conduct; 
b. Advance of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 

protected characteristic and those who do not share it  
c. Foster good relations between those who share a relevant characteristic and 

those that do not share it. 
 
18. Of particular regard are issues of age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and 

maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation. In this process there are no 
issues that contravene the Equality Act 2010. 

 
19. Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity is further defined in 

s.149 as having due regard to the need of: 
 

§ Remove or minimise disadvantages connected with a relevant protected 
characteristic. 

§ Take steps to meet the different needs of persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic. 

§ Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic participate in 
public life or any other activity in which they are under- represented. 

§ Due consideration was given to equalities impact assessment during the design 
of this awards process and no adverse impact was evident. 

 
Due consideration was given to equalities impact assessment during the design of this 
awards process and no adverse impact was evident. 
 
Resource implications 
 
20. There were none. 

 
Consultation 
 
21. Neighbourhoods fund projects may require consultation with stakeholders, including 

the project applicant, local residents and tenants and residents associations where 
applicable. 

  
Financial implications  
 
22. The Peckham and Nunhead Neighbourhoods Fund has been allocated a total of 

£135k for 2015/16.  In addition to this, funds totaling £2,268 remain unallocated from 
previous years’ allocations and thus also available to allocate.  

 
23. It is recommended that community councils set aside some of the unallocated funds 

from previous years in order to prevent an over allocation of funds, as well as act as a 
contingency from which urgent or incidental requests can be funded throughout the 
year. It must also be noted that the unallocated figures reported in the previous 
paragraph represent current best estimates as the 2015/16 funding round is only 
finally over on 31 March 2015. 

 
24. Projects that are unlikely to be completed within the year will be reported to the 

community cCouncil and available funding may be allocated to other projects or 
carried over to the following financial year. 

 
 

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS 

10



  

 
Director of Legal Services 
 
25. The Local Government Act 2000 (‘the 2000 Act’) gives the Leader the power to 

delegate any executive function to whoever lawfully can undertake the function. 
The allocation of the Neighbourhoods Fund is an executive function. 

 
26. Community councils are ‘area committees’ within the meaning of the 2000 Act 

and executive functions can be delegated to them by the Leader. 
 
27. The Localism Act 2011 gives councils a general power of competence whereby 

they have power to do anything that individuals generally may do. This power 
can be used even if legislation already exists that allows a local authority to do 
the same thing. However the general power of competence does not enable a 
local authority to do anything which is was restricted or prevented from doing 
under the previous legislation.  

 
28. The general power of competence includes the power to: 
 

(a) incur expenditure 
(b) give financial assistance to any person 
(c) enter into arrangements or agreements with any person 
(d) co-operate with or facilitate or co-ordinate the activities of any person 

      (e) exercise on behalf of any person any functions of that person; and 
(f) provide staff, goods, services or accommodation to any person. 
 

29. The provision of funding under the Neighbourhoods Fund falls within the scope 
of the kind of activities the council can undertake under the general power of 
competence as this includes the power to give financial assistance to any 
person. 

 
30. In allocating funding under the Neighbourhoods Fund community councils must 

have regard to the council’s equality duties set out in section 149 of the 
Equality Act 2010. The report author has demonstrated how those duties have 
been considered in the body of the report at paragraphs 17, 18 and 19 of the 
report.           

 
Strategic Director of Finance and Corporate Services  
 
31. The 2015/16 budget allocation for the new Neighbourhoods fund has been agreed by 

council assembly. It stands at £30k per ward and thus £135k has been awarded to 
Peckham and Nunhead community council. A further £2k has been carried forward 
from previous years and is thus also available for allocation. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11



  

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 
Neighbourhoods Fund Report 
IDM 

160 Tooley Street, 
London SE1 2QH 

Pauline Bonner 
0207 525 1019 

Cleaner Greener Safer 
Revenue 
IDM Report 

160 Tooley Street, 
London SE1 2QH 

Forid Ahmed 
0207 525 5540 

Policy and Resources Strategy 
2012/13-2014/15 - Revenue 
budget 

http://moderngov.southwa 
rk.gov.uk/documents/s35 
022/Report%20Policy%2 
0and%20Resources%20 
Strategy%20201314%20- 
%20201516.pdf 

 

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Fund 

Applications                                                                                             

AUDIT TRAIL 
 
Lead Officer Forid Ahmed, Community Councils Coordinator 

Report Author Gill Kelly, Community Councils Development Officer 

Version Final 

Dated 
5 March 2015 

Key Decision 
 
Yes 

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 
MEMBER 

Officer Title 
 

Comments Sought Comments included 
Director of Legal Services 
 

Yes Yes 

Strategic Director of Finance 
and Coporate Services 

Yes Yes 

Cabinet Member  
 
No 

 
No 

Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 
 
5 March 2015 

 
 
 

12



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

1 

 

Boroughwide applications: 

Reference: Name of Group: Name of Project: Describe what the project is trying to achieve in less 
than 200 words? 

Funding 
applied for [£]: 

415951/ PNCC/15/1 Basic Business 
Initiative UK (BBI UK) 

Southwark Enterprise 
Minds (SEM) 

SEM will help 100 unemployed young people into 
employment or self employment, providing support 
services including: 
Survey of support needs; Finance and marketing training, 
free business start up mentoring, and learning practical 
skills, confidence and motivation 
The estimated running cost is £65,000 at a unit cost of 
£650 per beneficiary. 

 £49,850.00  

415970/PNCC/15/2 Faces in Focus Solution Based 
Counselling 

Development and implementation of solution focused 
counselling to enable early intervention and the 
prevention of mental health problems in young people 
across Southwark and to help and improve their 
emotional and physical wellbeing. A key aim is to reduce 
the number of young people who end up in acute mental 
health care and to reduce the number of young people 
with initial signs of mental health issues becoming 
involved later with the criminal justice system and acute 
services, by building on their  
capabilities so they can engage positively in their 
community, make informed choices about and fulfil their 
potential.  

 £4,813.90  

410920/BBW D&PN/15/1 Kinetika Bloco Kinetika Bloco Summer 
School 

The project is trying to achieve engagement of 100 young 
people aged 14-25 in exciting creative activity that will 
improve their social and educational conditions of life and 
develop skills, capacities and capabilities to enable them 
to participate in society as mature and responsible 
individuals. We will recruit in schools through May-July 15 
then deliver 10 days of training in drumming, 
brass/woodwind, steel pan and dance in August 15 and 
the participants will create a show which will perform at 
the Southbank Centre, the Elephant and the Nun Festival, 
Notting Hill Carnival, Bestival and many other events 

£33,900 

APPENDIX 1 
13



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

2 

 

continuing through to Oct 15 and potentially beyond. The 
participants will increase their creative skills alongside 
personal and social skills as they come together as a 
group with many different backgrounds to create 
something that is much bigger than any individual part. 
They will perform to over 1 million audience members 
demonstrating a positive representation of young people 
in London, particularly those from Southwark and 
Lambeth. They will also take what they have learnt back 
to their local communities – schools, colleges, estates 
and be able to share the positive impact there. 

414790/PNCC/15/3 Golden Hope Access To Work For All We wish to develop a new generation of Black 
entrepreneurs by bringing together unemployed, failed 
and active African businesses, young adult graduates and 
other community leaders and businesses to meet, 
socialise, share knowledge, skills and expertise. We aim 
to assist and improve the welfare of French speaking 
black and ethnic minority communities living in Southwark 
particularly within the Elephant and Castle, Walworth, 
Bermondsey, Camberwell and Peckham area and 
strengthen the local economy and encourage investment. 

   £2962 

415025/PNCC/15/4 Iconic Steps A Moving Image Working with 12 - 24 young people aged 16 – 25, resident 
in South London and from disadvantaged backgrounds, 
Iconic Steps will run a two-week intensive video 
production-training course that will run alongside the 
creation of a feature film in Peckham,  exploring  the 
effects of gentrification in south London communities. In 
partnership with The Bussey Building, National Film and 
Television School (NFTS), 2Inspire and Aim Image. They 
will create their own two, 3 min documentaries about the 
community using the skills and knowledge they have 
learned. 

 £ 5,500.00  

408712/PNCC/15/5 Leaders of Tomorrow Young Leaders in This project will develop leadership skills in children and £5,000.00 

14



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

3 

 

(LOT) Training young people from Black and Minority Ethnic 
communities. Through a combination of discipline, clear 
parameters and tough love, we help disadvantaged 
children and young people grow in confidence and 
maturity to achieve in their personal, social and academic 
development. LOT provides one to one/group mentoring 
support to help them regain focus, build confidence and 
address inappropriate and anti-social behaviour. 
In addition, our project will be able to provide extra 
coaching to those who show academic promise but lack 
the confidence to apply to prestigious educational 
institutions. We will be able to help them prepare personal 
statements, CVs, hone study skills and interview 
techniques. In summary, we have a track record in turning 
around BME students.  

 
414104/PNCC/15/6 

 
New Covenant Church 

 
Celebrating Southwark 
Mass Choir and Dance 

The project aims to bring peace and joy to East Walworth, 
Livesey, Peckham, South Bermondsey and other 
Southwark wards by preparing a group of 250 singers and 
50 dancers from the local community, to perform at the 
Elephant & Nun Festival. It also aim to reduce crime by 
unveiling career prospects in art and media to local 
people. 

£4716.31 

414493/PNCC/15/7 Pempeople Bike Club London To Brighton 
Bike Ride 

To get young people aged 16-21 to complete the London 
to Brighton Bike Ride and get a sense of achievement. 

£1,400.00  

414114/PNCC/15/8 Playdagogy (whole 
borough application) 

Playdagogy - whole 
borough project 

The project uses education and capacity building to 
increase the inclusion and participation levels of disabled 
children (aged 8-12) in sport. 
Playdagogy is underpinned by the social model of 
disability and will develop and reinforce inclusion, 
understanding, accepting and adapting for the different 
needs of everyone in society through children’s active 
learning. Those who are usually inactive will be strongly 
encouraged to participate not only by the open and 

£4,844.92 

15



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

4 

 

inclusive method of the games but also by enhancing 
their peers’ attitude towards them and through gaining a 
positive experience of achievement in sport. 

414663/PNCC/15/9 Southwark Community 
Festival 

Summer Festival This outreach event,Summer Festival, would be a 
springboard to promote and encourage a better 
community life where everyone feels welcomed.This will 
be an opportunity for us to interact with the community, 
share, entertain and teach some skills. Our ultimate goal 
is to equip, encourage team work and develop community 
cohesion. 

£ 3745.00 

414808/PNCC/15/10 Southwark Muslim 
Youth Society 

what I know about Islam this project aims to  campaign against radicalisation and  
educate Muslim youth in understanding the true Islam and 
how young Muslim can contribute in the borough 

 

£ 1200.00 

413611/PNCC/15/11 Victory Youth Group Where U Going ? 
Project 

The aim of the project is to get young people to think and 
ask themselves the question “‘Where U Goin’ with your 
life?”. Using performing arts, real life testimonials and 
more, we aim to get young people thinking positively 
about life; especially theirs. Our work in the borough has 
taught us that many have family problems, peer pressure, 
gang affiliated problems, teenage pregnancy, depression, 
addictions, lack of direction in life amongst others and this 
project aims to motivate them to believe that regardless of 
the problem, they have the power within them to make 
(positive) things happen in their lives. We aim to educate 
them on making right choices and we have had prior 
success at this through our events such as 'In Too Deep', 
'Hooked', 'Heart Break Estate' (which all drew hundreds of 
youths to it; the biggest being over 600 youths) 

 £4,858.00  

16



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

5 

 

414805/PNCC/15/13 Yoruba Awareness 
Foundation 

School Exclusion 
Project-Alternative 
agenda 

To engage with young people who may have been 
excluded from mainstream education with a view to 
examining alternate educational support program 
program from a cultural and language perspective 

£ 4832 

 

 
 
Multiple community council areas applications (not Boroughwide): 
 

Reference: Name of Group: Name of Project: Describe what the project is trying to achieve in less 
than 200 words? 

Funding applied 
for [£]: 

413227/BBW&PN/15/1 

 

Mulberry Career 
Development Services 
(MCDS) 

Business Start - Up Project train participant and encourages peoples from 
different background to work together and start their own 
Business.  

 £                        
5,000.00  

413869/C&PN/15/2 Southwark Pensioners 
Centre 

Sheltered & Safe We would like to encourage older adults living in sheltered 
housing units and older peoples blocks to stay fit and 
healthy both in mind and body. 

 £                        
8,000.00  

413481/PN&C/15/3 

 

Poverty Eradication 
International 

GREEN COLLECTION 
TO GREEN JOBS 

This project intends to make our local community 
sustainable through recycling waste materials. The project 
does not only make our neighbourhood clean, it goes a long 
way to equip youths with abilities and skills that would 
enable them to be financially sustainable. It will also help to 
curb anti-social behaviour and truancy. 
About 35 youths, most excluded citizens and adults, will 
collect recyclable waste materials from the streets as our 
raw materials for the final products. They will be taught how 
to use these waste materials to recycle them into beautiful  
jewellery, purses, paper bags and household items such as 
placemats, doormats, blinds. 

 £                      
30,000.00  

17



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

6 

 

414798/C&PN/15/1 London Tribes and 
Tongues 

Festac 2015 London Black and African Festival of Arts and Culture, is a 
festival that is designed to be an annual event. It will be a 
spectacle of cultural diversity that will attract thousands of 
visitors from within and outside the Borough. It will 
showcase music, dance, drums and culture from several 
African countries. Known as the "Festival in the Park", it will 
also feature a massive" kid zone" and "Mami Market". 
Arrangements are being made for the festival to be 
partnered by several African Embassies and High 
Commissions here in London. The main benefit of this 
festival is that it presents the general public an opportunity 
to see what it really means to live in a Multi-Cultural 
Society. 

 £                    
116,905.00  

414793/BR&PN/15/1 

 

Pempeople Pempeople 
Community Hub 

Help local residents create better community cohesion 
outcomes, deliver projects and upskill themselves and the 
community, leverage funding from external sources 

 £                        
5,000.00  

377890/CGS/BR, Cam. 
&PNCC/15/12 

Volunteer Centre 
Southwark 

Mud Kitchens for 
Southwark 

Build 6 mud kitchens in schools and nurseries with parent 
involvement. A mud kitchen is a permanent timber structure 
for outdoor play. It helps develop language skills, social 
play and improves math and science skills and supports 
healthy eating. 

 £ 

2278.00 per 
school 

413853/BBW&C&PN/15/1 Capoeira Academy UK 2nd Capoeira Charity 
Festival 

We would like to deliver our next grading festival this year 
with increased numbers of our community projects 
participating in the free event. Increasing community 
participation in a family orientated activity increasing the 
activity levels of children and their parents in Camberwell & 
Peckham areas. With specialist capoeira and Brazilian 
folklore dance workshops for parents and children 
participating in classes we hope to encourage the 
community audience to participate in the regular capoeira 
classes thus increasing the physical activity levels of 
Southwark residents. Specialist capoeira and Brazilian 
folklore dance workshops for parents and children 
participating in the Camberwell & Peckham classes 

 £                        
4,522.00  

18



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

7 

 

414510/BR&PN/15/1 MCSASUK COMMUNITY IT-
TRAINING & 
DEVELOPMENT 
COURSE”  

To engage with 40 vulnerable and disadvantaged young 
people aged 13 to 24 yearsand living in Peckham, 
Nunhead, Camberwell, South Bermondsey and Old Kent 
Road areas. To bring a change to child poverty in 
Southwark, we must deliver this project MCSAS will provide 
useful hands-on-work experience and qualification in IT to 
young people. Those with no qualifications and are 
unemployed or economically inactive in Southwark can 
obtain new life-skills required to enter into employment/self-
employment.  

 £5000.00 

419249/C D&PN/15/2 Southwark Explorers 
Club 

Southwark Pensioners’ 
Club 

We organise visits by Southwark Pensioners, weekly on 
average, at affordable cost to places of cultural, artistic and 
historic interest.  We aim to share a wide variety of 
interesting activities with older people in Southwark.  We 
have no paid staff, all the work involved being done by 
unpaid members.  Our members come from a wide range of 
social, cultural, religious and ethnic backgrounds. 

 £                        
4,500.00  

414882/BBW C&PN/15/1 Wells Way Pop Up Wells Way Pop Up - 
arts & community 
participation 
programme 

We want to develop our successful pilot at Wells Way Pop 
Up (Sept 14 – Mar 15) of an arts and social space in the 
former Old Library, Wells Way. We will focus on offering 
activities to local residents during the school summer 
holidays, half terms (May & October) and  regular 
weekends.  Our vision is to breathe life and inspiration back 
into the building to encourage a wider conversation about 
bringing it back into more permanent use. We aim to 
enhance park life for local residents linking with events such 
as Fun Palaces, Open House, Camberwell Arts Festival, 
Elephant & Nun, involving residents in arts events, gigs, 
workshops and exhibitions, as well as offering a work & 
meeting space in our cafe. 

 £                        
4,999.20  

19



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

8 

 

(CGS) PN and Cam Friends of Goose 
Green 

Goose Green 
Gardening & Planting 

Continued development of the green space at Goose Green 
with a community planting session and a children's 
gardening club. Planning to replant the daffodils and add in 
some seasonal plants for extra colour on the green. 

£  

1000.00 

416118/C,D&PN/15/1 Southwark Eid (South) 
Team 

Southwark Eid 2015 The aim of the project is to celebrate the festival of Eid 
which is inclusive to all communities of faith and no faith 
and strengthening the diversity and harmony in the London 
Borough of Southwark. Sadly there is a lack of 
understanding of the Muslim community and the Islamic 
faith. As a result, this is causing friction and disharmony 
between communities. Southwark Eid (SE) is a platform to 
bring people of different faith and no faith in Southwark 
together to better understand the diversity of Southwark. SE 
will increase the bond and solidarity between communities 
through various activities and events and increase the 
community cohesion in the borough. 

 £                           
954.99  

377890/CGS/PNCC/15/12 Volunteer Centre 
Southwark 

Mud Kitchens for 
Southwark 

Build 6 mud kitchens in schools and nurseries with parent 
involvement. A mud kitchen is a permanent timber structure 
for outdoor play. It helps develop language skills, social 
play and improves math and science skills and supports 
healthy eating. 

 

 
 
Livesey ward applications: 
 

Reference: Name of Group: Name of Project: Describe what the project is trying to achieve in less than 
200 words? 

Funding 
applied for [£]: 

414956 Carnaval del Pueblo 
Association 

Latino Dance for All Carnaval del Pueblo will extend its work to Peckham Liberal 
Club thereby creating pockets of cultural activity in preparation 
for participation in its outdoor events such as Plaza Latina, 
Nursery Row Park and Carnaval del Pueblo, Burgess Park.  
Enlarging the impact of this vibrant cultural heritage to the 

 £  5,000 

20



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

9 

 

neighbourhoods of Southwark,this is a response to interest from 
wider community.  The idea is to create Latin American dance 
and music workshops for people in Peckham so that local 
residents may enjoy working on this side by side with Latin 
Americans themselves, identifying cultural aspects in common 
and create new friendships and mutual respect whilst increasing 
health and well being and self-confidence in public performance.   

413526 Caroline Gardens 
Tenants & Residents 
Association 

Summer Party for 
Residents 

The CGTRA would like to host an outdoor garden party for all 
residents on the rear grounds of our estate, an event that forms 
a multi-pronged effort by the CGTRA to increase 
neighbourliness and decrease social exclusion. 

 £  1,000  

414123 Connecting Voices 
(COVO) 

Connecting Communities The aim of the Connecting Communities project is to create 
opportunities for people from different cultural and ethnic 
backgrounds in Peckham and Nunhead to come together in a 
relaxed informal environment to get to know one another and 
learn more about one other.  
We want to use this project to break down barriers and facilitate 
cross cultural interaction, in a series of community inspired 
events that will take place bi-weekly over six months.  
We hope this project will make a positive impact by brining 
people together in a relaxed and enjoyable way, promote cross 
cultural interaction, increase tolerance for one another and 
improve community cohesion. 

 £  5,000 

414759 CREATE: Peckham 
Community Craft Group 

CREATE Peckham 
Community Craft Group 

CREATE is a volunteer run group for local people to meet and 
engage in a range of inclusive creative activities.  
Our aims include reducing social isolation, building local 
community, developing confidence and self esteem and learning 
new skills. People attending will have opportunity to provide peer 
support, volunteer with practical tasks or share their own skills 
by facilitating a session. The Well London programme has 
funded a start up pack of equipment and materials and for a 
venue for 10 weeks, beginning 7.3.2015. Extending the sessions 
for a longer period will enable us to build a stronger local 
network and develop long-term sustainability strategies.   
We would like to expand the focus of the group to include other 

 £  2,218 

21



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

10 

 

local estates, such as Ledbury, Brimmington and Caroline 
Gardens.  

414903 GoodGym Southwark GoodGym Southwark GoodGym aims to achieve 4 things in Peckham and Nunhead: 
-Reducing isolation and loneliness for older people. We reach 
the most isolated and lonely older people and make sure they 
get regular visits.  
-Increasing community cohesion. We supporting people into 
volunteering and introduce them to new projects and people in 
their area. 
-Getting people fit. We provide exciting free fitness sessions lead 
by qualified fitness leaders that keep people motivated to 
improve their fitness. 
-Improving public space. GoodGym gets hundreds of people 
involved in improving public space with weekly volunteering and 
fitness sessions.  
If deemed useful by the community council, our group runs will 
support with the maintenance of the proposed Peckham Rye 
Station Square; keeping it tidy and maintaining any planters and 
shrubbery. We can also prioritise work on areas that were 
identified in the Cleaner, Greener, Safer work and focus on 
areas that require more work on ongoing maintenance. 

 £  5,000 

411302 Ledbury Tenants And 
Resident Association 

Fete For Bygones Days Ledbury Tenants and Resident Association are trying to:  
1. Promote the harmonious functioning of a multi-racial 
community and to work towards the elimination of all forms of 
racism and discrimination. 
2. Provide facilities for recreation and amenity and to encourage 
a community spirit; 

 £  1,650 

407903 MCSAS-HEARTS OF 
LOVE 

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 
PROJECT 

We would be holding a Life Skills and Employment Training 
Workshop for young people aged 16-19 during Summer and 
Spring  
The Training Workshop project would address youth crime and 
violence problems in and around Peckham and Nun-Head area.            
Young people would learn to develop their artistic talents and 
create to help create jobs. The project would engage with youth 
who are currently involved with anytype of crime. The workshop 

 £  1,980 

22



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

11 

 

and training opportunity will include Computer Literacy and 
Customer Service Skills Training. This workshop and training will 
help create youth opportunity skills for work experience.  

415676 Northfield House TRA Food/Nature/Music 
Xchange 

Provide opportunities to skill share and learn about nature using 
our grounds, a site of Importance for Nature Conservation 
(SINC). Providing information to make use of the abundant 
natural assets to gather and learn about its importance, 
encouraging local residents to ensure increasing awareness and 
guardianship of the area. Making use of the seasons will provide 
an arena for celebrations of different cultures and enable us to 
show the different ways that the natural environment 
compliments and promotes sharing of natural and human 
assets. Food is the great community activity that all enjoy. 
Deprivation in our community means we need to make use of 
local assets and this project will promote this. Local people and 
experienced local musicians together will meet in a series of 
workshops over one week, sharing skills and working together to 
write original songs, which will then perform live at our Meadow 
celebrations 

 £  5,455 

414767 Nunhead Community 
Choir 

Summer Community 
Choir Festival 

We aim to bring together the local community, focusing on 
families, in a fun, summer celebration of singing together.  We 
want to showcase what ordinary Nunhead people, from all walks 
of life, can achieve by singing together with their friends and 
neighbours.  We hope to encourage people to participate in NCC 
and other local choirs and encourage their children to get 
involved in singing at schools.  In addition, we aim to raise funds 
for a local charity in voluntary entrance donations and raffles. 

 £  2,236 

408947 Peckham Park Road 
Baptist Church 

Children's Gardening 
Club 

To provide local children with the experience of gardening, 
including learning about growing vegetables, fruits and herbs. 
They will also have the opportunity to develop team work skills 
through collaboratively maintaining the garden. 

 £  2,280 

414466 Peckham Platform Youth Platform Youth Platform will engage 15 disadvantaged young people 
ages 14 – 24 years from Peckham in free creative learning 
activity to help them unlock creative potential, engage them in 

 £  5,000 

23



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

12 

 

the local community, whilst encouraging personal aspiration and 
attainment. Bespoke tutor led sessions delivered at Peckham 
Platform will provide hands-on creative activity that will have a 
direct impact on their surrounding environment and enable them 
to engage directly in the current Peckham Square Co-Design 
process. Regular bi-weekly meetings over one year will enable 
group to concept test architectural ideas / proposals to help 
shape the co-design process enabling them to collaborate and 
get their voice heard.  
A responsive youth forum will be formed to influence decision-
making at Peckham Platform and drive future content, relevant 
to younger audiences. Participants from Youth Platform will fill a 
range of future roles promoted at Peckham Platform and 
participants will have direct contact with members of staff and 
artists to support them.  

414908 Peckham Vision Peckham community 
planning project 

Peckham Vision has developed an information and 
communication system using social and digital media, face to 
face encounters and using a mobile exhibition, on the planning 
process for Peckham town centre and linking to Peckham Vision 
events on planning and Council consultations. This community 
planning project builds on that experience and aims to: 
• develop a more structured approach to the provision of the 
education and training aspects. 
• widen the reach to include younger ages, more ethnicities and 
across religions. 
• spark an interest in the urban environment and civic community 
engagement opportunities. 
• develop ways of local people collaborating together across 
age, ethnic and faith groups.  

 £  4,035 

414478 Pempeople Big Lunch Bringing residents together to celebrate community cohesion, 
getting to understand our community, to enable us to effectively 
work better and understand one another. 

£  2,500 

415004 Shared Intense Support 
Service 

Shared Intense Support 
Service 

SIS works with women who are hard to reach, as a result of 
being sexually expoilted, associated to Gangs or commit serious 
violence. SIS aims to achieve greater access for women who are 

£  42,100 

24



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

13 

 

socially excluded due to their unhealthy life style, whilst 
empowering them to turn their life experiences into leadership 
qualities. 

414703 SIERRA LEONE 
FRIENDSHIP 
ASSOCIATION (UK) 

SIERRA LEONE 
FRIENDSHIP 
ASSOCIATION 

The Sierra Leone Friendship Association aims to promote our 
core values, highlighting important issues affecting our 
community, and bringing Sierra Leoneans together. The festival 
programme is aimed at all residents of South East London and 
beyond and would incorporate the following activities: 
Storytelling, Music, Dance, traditional drumming, food, traditional 
children's games, a charity fashion show, "The Tug of Peace", 
kite flying contests, arts and crafts, and more. We believe this 
event will help to build a stronger community. 

£  10,000 

414690 Southwark Hindu Centre To celebrate Diwali( 
festival of Lights) 

1.Community cohesion 
2. to spread awareness of Indian culture and festival among 
Indian community and host community especially to the younger 
generation. 
3. to make people understand the message of Diwali festival-
victory of good over evil, light  over darkness and knowledge 
over ignorance 

£ 950 

405037 Southwark Sea Cadets Southwark Sea Cadets 
First Aid for All 

We want to enhance the first aid training we offer to young 
people and adults as well as providing additional health and 
safety equipment in terms of a state-of-the-art defibrillator 

£ 1,668 

414039 Southwark Travellers' 
Action Group 

Gypsy Roma Traveller 
History Month Event 

June is National Gypsy Roma Traveller History Month.  This is a 
celebration of Gypsy and Traveller culture and seeks to create 
positive relationships between Travellers and the settled 
community. We wish to hold a family fun day event in June 
which would bring together the local Gypsy and Traveller 
community with other communities in Southwark in order to 
foster community cohesion.  By working with East Peckham 
Children’s centre to host the event, we will create a focus on 
children and young people and a space for families to 
congregate together.  With the support of the children’s centre, 
we will be able to bring together a diverse range of individuals 
and families from the local community.  

£1,170 

25



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

14 

 

Councillors’ 
proposal 

Ward Cllrs Additional Street Cleaning Old Kent Road to Maismore Street. 

 

£2,150 

 
 

 

Nunhead Ward Applications 

Reference: Name of Group: Name of Project: Describe what the project is trying to achieve in less than 
200 words? 

Funding 
applied for [£]: 

414081 ASTBURY ROAD AREA 
RESIDENTS 
ASSOCIATION 

ARARA COMMUNITY 
STREET PARTY 

We live in  a Multi Cultural society and we strive to continue the 
friendship and goodwill built up by our residents association 

 £ 1,500  

412227 Asylum Road Asylum Road Stop & 
Shops 

Brightening up and utilising two drab spaces on Asylum Road. 
(Perhaps temporarily, so that the dogs and foxes get their toilet 
back, or only attack one space so a toilet always remains?) 
Planting and/or artwork 

 £  2,500 

416924 BETRA Brayards Annual 
Community Fun Day 

A one day community family fun day event and a weekend 
event. Both events shall involve a variety of activities involving 
the local and wider community in fun healthy activities or those 
that improve the local natural environment. The first event will 
focus on children, sports and nature activities which include an 
Easter egg hunt, panting trees in a water life hedge row, nature 
craft activities gardening, netball and football.  
The July event shall be a larger weekend long event. Activities 
on both days to include photography, animal roadshow forest 
school nature art/crafts, football netball sports games, music dj, 
children’s entertainers, and tug of war. There will be various 
stall, marquees and bouncy castles. On the Saturday evening 
there will be disco and barbecue, refreshments and table tennis 
competition. On Sunday there will be a faith group choir, 

 £  2,485 

26



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

15 

 

barbecue and, weather permitting, a family picnic 
 
 

416934 Brimtonroy TRa Kids Club We are a community with more than 300 Primary school aged 
children. At the Kids Club, children will get professional 
assistance from qualified teachers, especially in Maths, English 
and Sciences. The suggestion was enthusiastically received at 
the general meeting on 20 Jan. All parents were in favour of this 
idea which will mean so much in savings and remove the worry 
of how and where to provide the needed tuition for their children. 
The project would assist children in their studies, especially in 
these subjects which are not gaining the best results nationally. 
The TRA are in consultation with professional teachers ready to 
engage in teaching our children 

 £  5,760  

414479 Buchan Tenants & 
Residents Association 

Buchan T&RA Community 
Fun Day 

To create a educational and fun day for children, with adult 
support on Barset Estate and the surrounding areas and streets, 

 £  800 

414956 Carnaval del Pueblo 
Association 

Latino Dance for All Carnaval del Pueblo will extend its work to Peckham Liberal 
Club thereby creating pockets of cultural activity in preparation 
for participation in its outdoor events such as Plaza Latina, 
Nursery Row Park and Carnaval del Pueblo, Burgess Park.  
Enlarging the impact of this vibrant cultural heritage to the 
neighbourhoods of Southwark,this is a response to interest from 
wider community.  The idea is to create Latin American dance 
and music workshops for people in Peckham so that local 
residents may enjoy working on this side by side with Latin 
Americans themselves, identifying cultural aspects in common 
and create new friendships and mutual respect whilst increasing 
health and well being and self-confidence in public performance 

 £  5,000 

414769 Cossall Creative Cossall Creative Club and 
Artist Residency 

The project’s target is to engage children and young people from 
the Cossall Estate in creative activities, in order to facilitate 
forging of respectful relationships between the Cossall tenants 
and residents, making the estate a nicer place to be. We want to 
establish the tenant’s hall further as a friendly meeting place for 
all members of the community. Working simultaneously the 

 £  5,600 

27



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

16 

 

residency and clubs will make it possible for participants from 
different backgrounds to work towards a common goal and 
through the increase in inclusion of children and young adults at 
the hall there will be an improvement in atmosphere The clubs 
will concentrate on the children and young people, and the 
artist’s residency will give the project further cohesion by 
engaging a broader section of the estate community. The 
residency, the mid-term Q&A and the culminating event will 
serve to bring everyone together.  

414777 Cossall Estate TRA The Arts Award & Cossall 
Young Music Company 
Group Project 

The Arts Award use qualified instructors and volunteers to take 
on the role as advisers to enable every child’s right to open up 
and explore their artistic and creative potential in an excluded 
area as commented by Harriet Harman MP (June 2014). 
Research shows that Children and Young People (CYP) taking 
part in arts activities at school and clubs can make up for early 
disadvantage in terms of education and future employment. 
 
Learners will engage themselves with the challenges of learning 
to sing or simply play an instrument as a solo artist or in the 
discipline and/or organisation of a band. The idea is also to bring 
new learners together who will be willing to work together as a 
team, participating in activities that will also involve individual 
assignments for purposes of continuous assessments. Each 
leaner will have an Individual Learning Plan (ILP) and portfolio to 
ensure that they are on course to achieving their award before 
the completion date (within one year).  

 £  5,000 

414087 Dulwich Helpline and 
Southwark Churches 
Care 

Communities reducing 
Social Isolation for Older 
People in Peckham and 
Nunhead Community 
Council Area 

We are seeking funds to recruit, induct and support, and retain 
volunteers from the local community, to provide volunteer 
transport and help to deliver two activity groups to reduce social 
isolation in the Peckham and Nunhead CC Area. 
The two groups are ‘Golden Oldies’ based in St. Mary’s Church, 
Peckham, and ‘Silver Trees’ based in Lime Tree House, Dundas 
Road. The groups promote physical health, mental stimulation, 
creativity, friendship and social interaction. Services are 
coordinated by paid staff, but delivered by local volunteers from 
diverse backgrounds, allowing lonely older people to engage in 

 £ 3,211 

28



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

17 

 

activities including reminiscence, reading and art. Our work 
promotes a stronger, richer and age-friendly local community. 
 

414774 Friends of Brimmington 
Park 

Brimmington Mid-Summer 
Festival 

Situated in one of the poorest areas of Southwark the Festival 
aims to bring together people from diverse backgrounds to 
celebrate what is good about Peckham, creating opportunities to 
experience one another’s cultures first hand and relate to life 
experiences that span generations. We would also like the event 
to be a launch pad for the creation of a 'green corridor' along 
Meeting House Lane up to the park. It will have stalls where 
local residents can find  advice and support, and in addition will 
give an opportunity for local residents and local schools to 
showcase their talent through live performance; craft, activity, 
and food stalls as well as participative sports activities 
 
 

 £  2,750 

413480 Friends of Nunhead 
Cemetery (FONC) 

ANZAC In Spirit: Diggers 
in Gallilopi 

A public art exhibition to commemorate ANZAC Day on 25th 
April 2015 as part of the five year plan of First World War 
commemorative exhibitions at Nunhead Cemetery which began 
with Wrenches, Trenches, and Stenches. 

 £ 1,300 

414903 GoodGym Southwark GoodGym Southwark Reducing isolation and loneliness for older people. We reach the 
most isolated and lonely older people and make sure they get 
regular visits. Increasing community cohesion by supporting 
people into volunteering and introduce them to new projects and 
people in their area. Getting people fit with exciting free fitness 
sessions lead by qualified fitness leaders that keep people 
motivated to improve their fitness, and improving public space  
by getting people involved in looking after their neighbourhoods 
with weekly volunteering and fitness sessions.  
(If deemed useful by the community council, our group runs will 
support with the maintenance of the proposed Peckham Rye 
Station Square; keeping it tidy and maintaining any planters and 
shrubbery. We can also prioritise work on areas that were 
identified in the Cleaner, Greener, Safer work and focus on 
areas that require more work on ongoing maintenance.) 

 £ 5,000  

29



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

18 

 

414776 Individual applicant Women in Film 
screenings 

Bi-montlhy screenings (from September - March 2016) of films 
by women filmmakers with Q&As and panel discussions. The 
aim is to promote the female contribution to the film industry in 
particular local film makers. 

 £ 804 

414495 Little People's World Summer Support 
Activities for Families with 
Children 

To run a programme of activities organised by parents from our 
group.  The programme will include: 
1. Trips to a theme park, mini trip e.g Mudchute Park/Farm, 
Horniman Museum. 
2. Arts and crafts activities e.g. - pottery, card making, collage, 
jewellery making etc 
3. Face painting 
4. Sport activities e.g kickboxing, dance, Zumba etc 
5. Healthy Cooking sessions 

 £ 1,000 

407903 MCSAS-HEARTS OF 
LOVE 

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 
PROJECT 

We would be holding a Life Skills and Employment Training 
Workshop for young people aged 16-19 during Summer and 
Spring  
The Training Workshop project would address youth crime and 
violence problems in and around Peckham and Nunhead area.            
Young people would learn to develop their artistic talents and 
create to help create jobs. The project would engage with youth 
who are currently involved with any type of crime. The workshop 
and training opportunity will include Computer Literacy and 
Customer Service Skills Training. This workshop and training will 
help create youth opportunity skills for work experience. 

 £ 1,980 

415992 Nunhead American 
Association 

Nunhead Beats the 
Bounds 

Community involvement, appreciation of diversity, alternative 
means of movement around the area, exercise, historical, 
geographical and heritage appreciation, celebration. 

 £  1,000 

414767 Nunhead Community 
Choir 

Summer Community 
Choir Festival 

We aim to bring together the local community, focusing on 
families, in a fun, summer celebration of singing together.  We 
want to showcase what ordinary Nunhead people, from all walks 
of life, can achieve by singing together with their friends and 
neighbours.  We hope to encourage people to participate in NCC 
and other local choirs and encourage their children to get 

 £  2,236 

30



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

19 

 

involved in singing at schools.  In addition, we aim to raise funds 
for a local charity in voluntary entrance donations and raffles. 

414356 Nunhead’s Voice Ltd Older Peoples 
Celebration Day 

We aim to achieve an event where older people have an 
enjoyable memorable day. To provide an opportunity for older 
people to network and to give people who feel isolated and 
lonely the opportunity to meet with other people and to find out 
what is available for them in their community. To give older 
people in our community the opportunity to have their say in 
what is happening in the area in which they live and to express 
their concerns about services provided to them. 

 £  1,000 

414861 Nunhead’s Voice Ltd The Green, Nunhead 
(Community Centre) 

The project aims to launch the new Nunhead Community Centre 
'The Green' to become a thriving, well managed and financially 
sustainable resource for all members of our community.  
One-off project funding will allow Nunhead’s Voice to get the 
Centre open and running. It  will cover initial salary, operating 
and programme costs, enabling The Green to begin generating 
the income  that will make it self sustaining in future years and 
will enable us to offer an active summer programme of opening 
events that will continue the spirit of the Nunhead Festivals 
operated in recent years. This will include the Big Lunch, Free 
Film Festival and Nunhead Arts Trail. 
The Centre will be independent and responsive to the demands 
and needs of local people in Nunhead. It will have an open 
access policy, so that local businesses, groups and individuals 
can make use of the space to run commercial, community and 
private events and meetings. 

 £  25,000 

412040 Peckham & Nunhead 
Free Film Festival 

Peckham & Nunhead 
Free Film Festival 2015 

Set up in 2010, the festival is as much about community as it is 
about film. Using the power of film to cross boundaries and bring 
people together. The festival is entirely run by volunteers with a 
commitment to the SE15 area.  Our events allow people to 
discover new community venues and resources too, watching a 
film in a park, shop, car park or community space is an 
opportunity to experience that venue in a whole new way, 
alongside other people to celebrate SE15. Our programme 
includes Busseywood - a one day Free African Film & Music 

 £  5,000 

31



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

20 

 

Festival (the largest in London). 

CGS not awarded 
PNCC 2015 

Peckham & Nunhead 
Free Film Festival (from 
CGS Revenue 
aplication) 

Power to the People Over the last 5 years we have held a successful free film festival 
in Peckham and Nunhead to bring the community together and 
allow people access to site specific free film showcasing unusual 
locations. Some of the sites we would like to use do not have 
power. 

 £  4000 

414519 Peckham Coal Line Peckham Coal Line: 
Community Engagement 
Phase 

The Coal Line aims to re-connect Peckham’s neighbourhoods by 
creating a new linearlink park between Queens Road Peckham 
& Rye Lane by using the disused Rickettcoal sidings which were 
decommissioned in the 1950’s. The 1km elevated urban 
parkwould cut through the heavily built up ex-industrial area 
providing a precious greenopen space; a place to enjoy nature, 
amble, cycle, relax or play.This grassroots initiative is fuelled by 
a growing group of committed local residents. Ourcollective 
ambition is to harness our wider communities, ideas, skills and 
enthusiasm torealise the idea. Beyond the potential connection 
of the physical link we are alreadyconnecting networks of 
residents around this common interest creating a stronger, 
open and more resilient community connected and able to 
engage in wider Peckham initiatives. 
 

 £  4,944  

414466 Peckham Platform Youth Platform Youth Platform will engage 15 disadvantaged young people 
ages 14 – 24 years from Peckham in free creative learning 
activity to help them unlock creative potential, engage them in 
the local community, whilst encouraging personal aspiration and 
attainment. Bespoke tutor led sessions delivered at Peckham 
Platform will provide hands-on creative activity that will have a 
direct impact on their surrounding environment and enable them 
to engage directly in the current Peckham Square Co-Design 
process. Regular bi-weekly meetings over one year will enable 
group to concept test architectural ideas / proposals to help 
shape the co-design process enabling them to collaborate and 
get their voice heard.  
A responsive youth forum will be formed to influence decision-
making at Peckham Platform and drive future content, relevant 

 £  5,000 

32



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

21 

 

to younger audiences. Participants from Youth Platform will fill a 
range of future roles promoted at Peckham Platform and 
participants will have direct contact with members of staff and 
artists to support them. 

414908 Peckham Vision Peckham community 
planning project 

Peckham Vision has developed an information and 
communication system using social and digital media, face to 
face encounters and using a mobile exhibition, on the planning 
process for Peckham town centre and linking to Peckham Vision 
events on planning and Council consultations. This community 
planning project builds on that experience and aims to: 
• develop a more structured approach to the provision of the 
education and training aspects. 
• widen the reach to include younger ages, more ethnicities and 
across religions. 
• spark an interest in the urban environment and civic community 
engagement opportunities. 
• develop ways of local people collaborating together across 
age, ethnic and faith groups 

 £  4,035 

415004 Shared Intense Support 
Service 

Shared Intense Support 
Service 

SIS works with women who are hard to reach, as a result of 
being sexually exploited, associated to Gangs or commit serious 
violence. SIS aims to achieve greater access for women who are 
socially excluded due to their unhealthy life style, whilst 
empowering them to turn their life experiences into leadership 
qualities. 

 £  42,100 

414703 SIERRA LEONE 
FRIENDSHIP 
ASSOCIATION (UK) 

SIERRA LEONE 
FRIENDSHIP 
ASSOCIATION 

The Sierra Leone Friendship Association aims to promote our 
core values, highlighting important issues affecting our 
community, and bringing Sierra Leoneans together. The festival 
programme is aimed at all residents of South East London and 
beyond and would incorporate the following activities: 
Storytelling, Music, Dance, traditional drumming, food, traditional 
children's games, a charity fashion show, "The Tug of Peace", 
kite flying contests, arts and crafts, and more. We believe this 
event will help to build a stronger community. 

 £  10,000 

414690 Southwark Hindu Centre To celebrate Diwali( Community cohesion, and  to spread awareness of Indian  £   950 

33



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

22 

 

festival of Lights) culture and festival among Indian community and host 
community especially to the younger generation. 
To make people understand the message of Diwali festival-
victory of good over evil, light  over darkness and knowledge 
over ignorance 

405037 Southwark Sea Cadets Southwark Sea Cadets 
First Aid for All 

We want to enhance the first aid training we offer to young 
people and adults as well as providing additional health and 
safety equipment in terms of a state-of-the-art defibrillator 

£  1668 

413754 The Friends of Cossall 
Park and Kirkwood 
Nature Reserve 

Grow Cossall We would like to create a growing group that will maintain the 
raised beds in the Cossall Park. We would like to then hold a 
feast at the end to celebrate and share with the community. 

 £  1,000 

Ward Cllrs 
proposal 

Ward Cllrs Additional Street Cleaning Nunhead: Street Cleaning Evelina Road  
From the junction of Consort and Evelina Road to the junction of 
Evelina and Hollydale, up to Hollydale and Gibbon Road to the 
junction of Gibbon and Oakdale Road, including the retail area 
and the school on Hollydale Road and Nunhead train Station.  

£  8319 

414123 Connecting Voices 
(COVO) 

Connecting Communities The aim of the Connecting Communities project is to create 
opportunities for people from different cultural and ethnic 
backgrounds in Peckham and Nunhead to come together in a 
relaxed informal environment to get to know one another and 
learn more about one other.  
We want to use this project to break down barriers and facilitate 
cross cultural interaction, in a series of community inspired 
events that will take place bi-weekly over six months.  
We hope this project will make a positive impact by brining 
people together in a relaxed and enjoyable way, promote cross 
cultural interaction, increase tolerance for one another and 
improve community cohesion. 

 £  10,000 

 
 
 
 
Peckham Ward applications 

34



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

23 

 

 
 

Reference: Name of Group: Name of Project: Describe what the project is trying to achieve in less than 
200 words? 

Funding 
applied for [£]: 

412646 AAINA Womens Group Healthy Lifestyle with the 
community 

We are trying to achieve respect and happiness within the 
community through projects to promote and enhance community 
cohesion. We would like to deliver Health And Mental Health 
workshops. Working with women and talking about their health 
issues will help breakdown a lot of barriers.We will invite people 
direct from Maudsley, heart foundation etc so women can have 
first hand information. This is what we want to tackle. 

 £   4,475.00 

414097 Bells Gardens Estate 
TRA 

Bells Gardens 
Ambassadors  4 
Wellbeing 

Educate, Demonstrate &  Activate, the residents in an around 
the Bells Gardens Community Centre through Fitness Activities, 
Workshops to inform and engage the residents.  This also 
creates community cohesion and builds relationships. 

 £  1,570.00  

414529 Burgess Park Food 
Project 

Get to Know Glengall 
Wharf Garden 

We want to engage a greater diversity of people in the garden, 
promote the garden more widely and promote our aims locally. 
We want to broaden and diversify our outreach programme to a 
much wider audience with a wide range of events and activities 
that tie in with other local and national festivities and run some 
regular garden outreach sessions too. We already have a great 
volunteer base, but for the garden to really become a valued 
local resource, we need to create more opportunities and 
focused activities that will meet the needs of people of all ages 
and backgrounds with an understanding that once they’ve 
visited the garden it’s likely they’ll come back again. 
From regular sessions for kids and families to one off specialist 
workshops, attendance at the local farmers market, community 
events, film night, celebrations and feasts, there will be 
something for everyone to engage with. 

 £   4,510.00  

414956 Carnaval del Pueblo 
Association 

Latino Dance for All Carnaval del Pueblo will extend its work to Peckham Liberal 
Club thereby creating pockets of cultural activity in preparation 
for participation in its outdoor events such as Plaza Latina, 

 £   5,000.00  

35



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

24 

 

Nursery Row Park and Carnaval del Pueblo, Burgess Park.  
Enlarging the impact of this vibrant cultural heritage to the 
neighbourhoods of Southwark,this is a response to interest from 
wider community.  The idea is to create Latin American dance 
and music workshops for people in Peckham so that local 
residents may enjoy working on this side by side with Latin 
Americans themselves, identifying cultural aspects in common 
and create new friendships and mutual respect whilst increasing 
health and well being and self-confidence in public performance 

414241 Congo Peace Fund Mobile Substance Misuse 
Project 

The Mobile Substance Misuse Project aims to raise awareness 
amongst local community of substance misuse, treatment 
interventions and services available within the borough. 
Increase awareness and understanding within treatment 
agencies of the specific needs of the Black ethnic community 
and other. 
Increase the number of Adult and family accessing both drug 
and alcohol specialist treatment service, through dedicated link 
working and support. 
Open access, facility for support information about adult and 
family victim of addiction and social abuse. 
This will be done by setting up training, workshop and visiting 
family and adult victim or experiencing into the project. 

 £   3,500.00  

413500 Damilola Taylor Trust Intergenerational Walking 
and Writing Project 

The project focuses on improving participants’ mental, physical, 
and social health, by exploring elderly participants’ memories 
triggered by weekly scheduled walks and discussions with youth 
participants about different lifestyles, attitudes and behaviours. It 
targets youths up to the age of 25 years and older adults 50 
years and over. 
During these walks, participants will converse with each other, 
take individual photographs of interest to them and discuss them 
after each session.  They will also participate in four creative 
writing and presentation skills workshops to add capacity to their 
writing and presentation skills and ensure quality group 
presentations during the end of project event. Each writing 
experience during the workshops will be made real to ensure 
topics chosen are emotionally engaging and motivate 

 £   5,000.00  

36



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

25 

 

participants to complete assignments. 

414771 Evolution Quarter 
Resident Association 

Chandler Way 
Improvement 

Enhancing the streetscene by removing eyesore, unkempt waste 
ground and dangerous hoarding. ( Add Picture ) 

 £   5,000.00  

414852 Furley FC Furley FC The aim of my project, is to create a sustainable sporting project 
for the younger children of Southwark. The aim is to pro-actively, 
keep them away from getting involved in bad things when not at 
school, whilst at the same time keeping them fit. 

 £      999.53  

414285 Glot Fashion Workshop Glot Fashion Workshop The project will provide training in free hand cutting techniques,  
sewing machine and basic machine embroidery skills. It will 
study garment design, garment production, clothes making and 
will teach how to take accurate body measurement and make 
simple calculations.It will explore textile design and encourage 
the transfer of knowledge between group members  

 £   3,750.00  

414014 Gloucester Grove Estate 
TMO 

Senior Citizens 
Xmas/Festive Season 
Lunch 

The project aims to engage with a section of society often 
forgotten during a period of year which is largely family focused. 

 £   1,500.00  

414903 GoodGym Southwark GoodGym Southwark Reducing isolation and loneliness for older people. We reach the 
most isolated and lonely older people and make sure they get 
regular visits. Increasing community cohesion by supporting 
people into volunteering and introduce them to new projects and 
people in their area. Getting people fit with exciting free fitness 
sessions lead by qualified fitness leaders that keep people 
motivated to improve their fitness, and improving public space  
by getting people involved in looking after their neighbourhoods 
with weekly volunteering and fitness sessions.  
(If deemed useful by the community council, our group runs will 
support with the maintenance of the proposed Peckham Rye 
Station Square; keeping it tidy and maintaining any planters and 
shrubbery. We can also prioritise work on areas that were 
identified in the Cleaner, Greener, Safer work and focus on 
areas that require more work on ongoing maintenance. 

 £   5,000.00  

415109 HolisticWellWomen Unleash Creative Crafts The Creative Crafts plans to offer local people in the Southwark  £   2,280.00  

37



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

26 

 

a sense of empowerment creative crafts digital embroidery and 
custom jewellery  
We aim to unleash creativity and bring people together to learn 
creative crafts 
We will run 6 week machine embroidery class and a 4 week 
Jewellery Class There will also be an opportunity to learn how to 
start a micro business 
.Our project is aimed at young people age 16 and over and 
adults that are unemployed.  We want to unleash the creative 
spirit within and promote Enterprise.We already have 
embroidery machines and some resources. We hope to train 6 
people with embroidery skills and 10 people with Jewellery skills 

408712 Leaders of Tomorrow 
(LOT) 

Young Leaders in 
Training 

This project will develop leadership skills in children and young 
people from Black and Minority Ethnic communities. Through a 
combination of discipline, clear parameters and tough love, we 
help disadvantaged children and young people grow in 
confidence and maturity to achieve in their personal, social and 
academic development. LOT provides one to one/group 
mentoring support to help them regain focus, build confidence 
and address inappropriate and anti-social behaviour. 
In addition, our project will be able to provide extra coaching to 
those who show academic promise but lack the confidence to 
apply to prestigious educational institutions. We will be able to 
help them prepare personal statements, CVs, hone study skills 
and interview techniques. In summary, we have a track record in 
turning around BME students.  

£5,000.00 

414981 London Wildlife Trust Dirt to Dinner Dirt to Dinner is planning to kick-start the creation of five new 
community growing groups on five social housing estates across 
Peckham. The project will inspire Peckham residents to learn 
about food growing, construction, healthy lifestyles and 
gardening through engagement with their communities. Funding 
from the communities fund will allow us to promote our work to 
get as many people from across the estates involved as 
possible, buy seeds and tools for each estate, buy education 
materials so young and old can learn together and build 18 
raised beds across three of the estates. The project will allow 

 £   4,964.00  

38



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

27 

 

residents to transform neglected areas of their neighbourhood 
into thriving community gardens. Using sustainable materials 
and permaculture techniques, we will train volunteers in how to 
develop their community gardens and learn the skills required to 
ensure that the five new community groups continue beyond our 
involvement.  London Wildlife Trust, through part of the wider 
Dirt to Dinner project funded by the City Bridge Trust has already 
worked with nine Peckham estates to grow food since May 
2014, using a needs led approach to develop regular 
volunteering sessions and educate residents about sustainability 
via organic growing on an individual and community-wide scale. 

407903 MCSAS-HEARTS OF 
LOVE 

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 
PROJECT 

We would be holding a Life Skills and Employment Training 
Workshop for young people aged 16-19 during Summer and 
Spring The Training Workshop project would address youth 
crime and violence problems in and around Peckham and Nun-
Head area.             
Young people would learn to develop their artistic talents and 
create to help create jobs. The project would engage with youth 
who are currently involved with anytype of crime. . The workshop 
and training opportunity will include Computer Literacy and 
Customer Service Skills Training. This workshop and training will 
help create youth opportunity skills for work experience.  

 £   1,980.00  

414403 Millwall Community 
Trust 

Multi-Sports Central We will be using sport as a tool to support and encourage young 
Southwark residents to enjoy being more physically, socially 
active and learning in their community.  
We're purposely targeting young people, so that they can all play 
a role within the development and success of a facility which lies 
within the centre of their community and more importantly that 
they benefit on a more physical and social interactive outcome. 
We will also provide education and advice on employment and 
training pathways and workshops on gangs, knife and gun 
crime, conflict management and making the right decisions.   
MCT have a large number of staff, volunteers and coaches in 
place who have a vast amount of knowledge and expertise with 
regards developing programmes that are required to meet tight 
and stringent timeframes. Were more than confident that we can 

 £   5,000.00  

39



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

28 

 

have these sessions in place and established within advance of 
the starting date. The strong links that MCT have established in 
the 30 years that they’ve been in Southwark is also another 
major reason why were ideally placed to achieve our targets and 
aims and objectives. 
We want to use this programme to highlight that sport and 
physical activity can play a major role in a young person’s life on 
a physical, social and life -long learning outcome. 

415649 Oliver Goldsmiths TRA Oliver Goldsmith 
Community Allotment 

The community allotment will solve the problem for many 'green 
fingered' tenants who do not have a garden space but would like 
to be able to put their gardening skills to good use.. 

 £   1,200.00  

412040 Peckham & Nunhead 
Free Film Festival 

Peckham & Nunhead 
Free Film Festival 2015 

Set up in 2010, the festival is as much about community as it is 
about film. Using the power of film to cross boundaries and bring 
people together. The festival is entirely run by volunteers with a 
commitment to the SE15 area.  Our events allow people to 
discover new community venues and resources too, watching a 
film in a park, shop, car park or community space is an 
opportunity to experience that venue in a whole new way, 
alongside other people to celebrate SE15. Our programme 
includes Busseywood - a one day Free African Film & Music 
Festival (the largest in London). 

 £   5,000.00  

CGS not awarded Peckham & Nunhead 
Free Film Festival from 
CGS Revenue 

Power to the People Over the last 5 years we have held a successful free film festival 
in Peckham and Nunhead to bring the community together and 
allow people access to site specific free film showcasing unusual 
locations. Some of the sites we would like to use do not have 
power. 

 £4000 

414466 Peckham Platform Youth Platform Youth Platform will engage 15 disadvantaged young people 
ages 14 – 24 years from Peckham in free creative learning 
activity to help them unlock creative potential, engage them in 
the local community, whilst encouraging personal aspiration and 
attainment. Bespoke tutor led sessions delivered at Peckham 
Platform will provide hands-on creative activity that will have a 
direct impact on their surrounding environment, and enable 
young people to engage directly in the current Peckham Square 

 £   5,000.00  

40



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

29 

 

Co-Design process. 
A responsive youth forum will be in place by December 2015 to 
influence decision-making at Peckham Platform and drive the 
creation of future content that is relevant to younger audiences. 
Participants from Youth Platform will fill a range of future roles 
promoted at Peckham Platform from youth ambassadors, youth 
board member, social media interns. Participants will have direct 
contact with members of staff and artists who will support them 
on their journey.  

414908 Peckham Vision Peckham community 
planning project 

Peckham Vision has developed an information and 
communication system using social and digital media, face to 
face encounters and using a mobile exhibition, on the planning 
process for Peckham town centre and linking to Peckham Vision 
events on planning and Council consultations. This community 
planning project builds on that experience and aims to: 
• develop a more structured approach to the provision of the 
education and training aspects. 
• widen the reach to include younger ages, more ethnicities and 
across religions. 
• spark an interest in the urban environment and civic community 
engagement opportunities. 
• develop ways of local people collaborating together across 
age, ethnic and faith groupsage, ethnic and faith groups.    
The information system uses social and digital media, and face 
to face encounters using a mobile exhibition, and overall it 
reaches over 6000 local people.  

 £   4,035.00  

408249 Pennack Road TRA The Pennack Project Provide on-line education and broadband resources to local 
children and adults seeking help with homework and 
supplementary education. 

£4,370.00 

415004 Shared Intense Support 
Service 

Shared Intense Support 
Service 

SIS works with women who are hard to reach, as a result of 
being sexually expoilted, associated to Gangs or commit serious 
violence. SIS aims to achieve greater access for women who are 
socially excluded due to their unhealthy life style, whilst 
empowering them to turn their life experiences into leadership 
qualities. 

 £ 42,100.00  

41



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

30 

 

414703 SIERRA LEONE 
FRIENDSHIP 
ASSOCIATION (UK) 

SIERRA LEONE 
FRIENDSHIP 
ASSOCIATION 

The Sierra Leone Friendship Association based its aims in 
promoting our core values, highlighting important issues 
affecting our community as well, bringing Sierra Leoneans 
together for meaningful purposes. The festival programme is 
aimed at all residents of South East London and beyond and 
would incorporate the following activities: Storytelling, Music, 
Dance, traditional drumming, food, traditional children's games, 
a charity fashion show, "The Tug of Peace", kite flying contests, 
arts and crafts, and more.  

 £ 10,000.00  

410653 singers success singers success With the singers success project i plan to bring members of thr 
community together by providing singing lessons and music 
workshops. All lessons will be approached in a fun and laid back 
manner. The workshops and lessons will be aimed to suit people 
of all skills and abilities, and will serve as an introduction into the 
music/performing arts industries.   
 
 

 £   3,190.00  

415067 Somali youth action 
forum 

Access to sport and 
Damilola Taylor Centre. 

We are applying for funding to run a series of regular football 
training sessions foryoung people, and to support the young 
people we work with to form teams and entertournaments. 
Young people will come together for a positive activity and they 
will have a sense ofcommunity through working together as a 
team. Young people will learn leadership skills and develop 
confidence. Volunteers will gain volunteering experience that will 
help them to get employment. 
 

 £   2,584.00  

413518 Southwark Citizens 
Advice Bureaux Service 

Celebrating International 
Youth Day 

To celebrate the achievements of young people in Southwark. 
To provide a rounded progamme of speakers, discussion and 
activities with locally based entertainment as a finale.  
To allow young people to voice their concerns and opinions 

 £      550.00  

414690 Southwark Hindu Centre To celebrate Diwali( 
festival of Lights) 

Community cohesion, and  to spread awareness of Indian 
culture and festival among Indian community and host 
community especially to the younger generation. 

 £      950.00  

42



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

31 

 

To make people understand the message of Diwali festival-
victory of good over evil, light  over darkness and knowledge 
over ignorance 

401754 The Peckham Society Peckham War Horse 
Project 

During WWI the Royal Field Artillery (Camberwell Division) 
housed their horses on the premises of Gordon’s Brewery in 
Chadwick Road, Peckham. On 30th July 1915 the horses were 
moved into Lyndhurst Road (now Lyndhurst Way) to allow the 
stables to be sterilised. This unusual event was captured by 
local photographer Frederick Alfred Finch and is now a well-
known archival image. As well as soldiers and stable hands, 
local civilians gather, standing on their front steps or on the 
pavement beside the road. The gun carriages are in the picture 
too, the very same guns used on the battlefields in WWI. 
Peckham War Horse Project plans to recreate this photograph in 
collaboration with local residents, community groups, schools 
and the horses, officers and soldiers from The King’s Troop. This 
art event will be the focal point for discovery and learning about 
WWI, war horses and Peckham's history. As well as staging a 
re-enaction of the photograph, we plan to provide an opportunity 
for children from local primary schools to participate in the 
project and achieve First World War Special Edition Arts Award 
certificates through workshops and talks. We have two specific 
aims for the project: community engagement with a local project 
that deepens understanding of WWI and the creation of a lasting 
image of Peckham with a powerful visual impact. 

 £   4,963.00 

405037 

 

Southwark Sea Cadets Southwark Sea Cadets 
First Aid for All 

We want to enhance the first aid training we offer to young 
people and adults as well as providing additional health and 
safety equipment in terms of a state-of-the-art defibrillator 

£   1,668.00 

  Ward Cllrs Additional Street Cleaning  Peckham        Additional Street Cleaning  -  
• Commercial Way Bridge Area around the shops.    
• Peckham Hill Street to Sumner Road. 
• Bird in Bush to Friary Road including Ledbury Street 
 

 £  3127 

  Ward Cllrs Additional Street Cleaning Additional street cleaning Peckham High Street North  £ 1305 

43



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

32 

 

From Kelly Ave to Meeting House Lane including 10 metre 
headway of abutting roads. 
To provide an additional cleaning rota to deal with the high 
volume of waste that is generated by the night economy in this 
area much of which is unlicensed. To enable the cleaning 
service to fully ensure the area reaches a high standard of 
cleanliness prior to the start of residents' commute to work and 
the school run. 
•          Number of cleaners - 2 
•           Hours of operation 05:00 to 06:00 
•           Operational days Monday to Friday 

  Ward Cllrs Peckham Square 
Christmas Event 

To fund the public event element of the annual switching on the 
Christmas Tree on Peckham Square and the cost to 
repair/replace the Christmas banner 

 £1,500 

406480 Wickway Community 
Centre 

Wickway's Family Fun 
Day 

To encourage residents and tenants of the Peckham Ward to 
join together and share their interests, through fun family 
focused activities. 60% of the activities will be provided or 
facilitated by members of Southwark.  We are also providing on 
the day several taster workshops to give an opportunity for the 
residents and tenants to try out some of the services and 
activities we provide year round at the centre. 

 £   2,545.00  

415040 iiChild Creative Designs iiChild runs play, educational and entrepreneurial activities for 
disadvantage children and young people during school holidays. 
Lower gun and knife crime and anti-social behaviour. 

 £ 19,690.00  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

44



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

33 

 

The Lane Ward 
 

Reference: Name of Group: Name of Project: Describe what the project is trying to achieve in less than 
200 words? 

Funding 
applied for [£]: 

413244 All Saints Church 'Making space for good in 
Peckham' 

We have an established track record of providing free, expert 
and impartial help to local people of all faiths and none.  This 
project, ‘Making space for good in Peckham’, is about turning the 
church building into a one-stop shop of advice, care and 
practical help, initially one day per week, so that this work is 
developed further. Our aim is to open up the space of All Saints 
church in the week so it can be a resource for the 
neighbourhood by becoming a ‘Community Hub’.  Specifically, 
we are seeking to build on our long-standing work as a debt 
advice centre and our relationship with Pecan and the local 
Foodbank to offer relevant services which our community audit 
has shown Peckham needs.  We plan to provide a range of 
services for local people needing help with debt counselling, 
food provision via FoodBank, money advice from Credit Union, 
access to computers to search for jobs, benefit entitlement or for 
preparing CVs - all in the context of a welcoming café space 
which would be open to anyone and free of charge.  

 
 £  4,970 

414991 

 

Bellenden Craft project Bellenden Craft Project The project will enable the students to develop their creative 
ability. Develop a great sense of achievement on completion 
which will give them the ability to use this skill and decorate 
venues for celebration thus a positive impact and enhance their 
self-esteem and a great sense of well-being. 
They will develop their concentration skills using their hands and 
eye coordination, basic balloon skills and planning techniques.   
Enhance their team building skills and develop and gain 
confidence. 

 

£  1,000 

413623 

 

Black Elderly Group 
Southwark 

+60's BME Health Exhibit The +60’s BME Health Exhibit is a one-day exhibition taking 
place in the Borough of Southwark that aims at positively 
impacting on the BME local elder communities’ well-being 

£4845 

45



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

34 

 

through the display of the range of services available to them 
thus reinforcing their community support networks, and to create 
awareness on the local BME communities of the Southwark 
Council of health services that they may be unaware of that can 
positively contribute to their overall well-being; 

414956 Carnaval del Pueblo 
Association 

Latino Dance for All Carnaval del Pueblo will extend its work to Peckham Liberal 
Club thereby creating pockets of cultural activity in preparation 
for participation in its outdoor events such as Plaza Latina, 
Nursery Row Park and Carnaval del Pueblo, Burgess Park.  
Enlarging the impact of this vibrant cultural heritage to the 
neighbourhoods of Southwark,this is a response to interest from 
wider community.  The idea is to create Latin American dance 
and music workshops for people in Peckham so that local 
residents may enjoy working on this side by side with Latin 
Americans themselves, identifying cultural aspects in common 
and create new friendships and mutual respect whilst increasing 
health and well being and self-confidence in public performance 

 
 
 
 
£  4,845 

414123 Connecting Voices 
(COVO) 

Connecting Communities The aim of the Connecting Communities project is to create 
opportunities for people from different cultural and ethnic 
backgrounds in Peckham and Nunhead to come together in a 
relaxed informal environment to get to know one another and 
learn more about one other.  
We want to use this project to break down barriers and facilitate 
cross cultural interaction, in a series of community inspired 
events that will take place bi-weekly over six months.  
We hope this project will make a positive impact by brining 
people together in a relaxed and enjoyable way, promote cross 
cultural interaction, increase tolerance for one another and 
improve community cohesion. 
 

 
 
£  5,000 

414750 Consort Tenants and 
Residents Association 

Consort estate mural Improve the central green area of the state by painting a mural, 
designed collaboratively with residents, on an electricity 
substation. 

 £  2,500 

414757 Consort Tenants and Consort TRA coach trips Bring residents from different backgrounds together, and create  £  5,000 

46



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

35 

 

Residents Association a shared experience, as well as giving people on low incomes 
the chance to do something they may not ordinarily be able to 
afford. Specifically, this is travel to the seaside for a day for 
families, and subsidised entry to West End musicals. 

414746 Consort Tenants and 
Residents Association 

Consort estate fun day Bring together residents on the estate to get to know each other 
and work together to improvements to the local area, through 
community gardening activities on the estate. 

£  2,000 

414990 Copleston Centre My Copleston The project is trying to achieve a better understanding of the 
community centre within the local community, with participation 
of its current service users. And an event to reach new members 
of the community that might not know of the services offered by 
their local community centre.  
The project aims to listen to the members of our local community 
and create a cohesive identity for who we are, including an 
identifiable visual identity for the Centre and its local members. 
Those who have been surveyed will also be encouraged to join 
in discussions about the final visual identity to ensure that they 
are truly represented in the final outcome. 
The project will initially consult the people that use the Centre, 
an average of 400 people per week, regarding the identity of the 
Centre. It will then work with a local small design firm to help 
create a unified image of our Community Centre. And finally it 
will hold a Community Event to help move the word out. 
 

 £  3,370 

414903 GoodGym Southwark GoodGym Southwark Reducing isolation and loneliness for older people. We reach the 
most isolated and lonely older people and make sure they get 
regular visits. Increasing community cohesion by supporting 
people into volunteering and introduce them to new projects and 
people in their area. Getting people fit with exciting free fitness 
sessions lead by qualified fitness leaders that keep people 
motivated to improve their fitness, and improving public space  
by getting people involved in looking after their neighbourhoods 
with weekly volunteering and fitness sessions.  
(If deemed useful by the community council, our group runs will 
support with the maintenance of the proposed Peckham Rye 

£5000 

47



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

36 

 

Station Square; keeping it tidy and maintaining any planters and 
shrubbery. We can also prioritise work on areas that were 
identified in the Cleaner, Greener, Safer work and focus on 
areas that require more work or on going maintenance. 

414981 London Wildlife Trust Dirt to Dinner Dirt to Dinner is planning to kick-start the creation of five new 
community growing groups on five social housing estates across 
Peckham. The project will inspire Peckham residents to learn 
about food growing, construction, healthy lifestyles and 
gardening through engagement with their communities. Funding 
from the communities fund will allow us to promote our work to 
get as many people from across the estates involved as 
possible, buy seeds and tools for each estate, buy education 
materials so young and old can learn together and build 18 
raised beds across three of the estates. The project will allow 
residents to transform neglected areas of their neighbourhood 
into thriving community gardens. Using sustainable materials 
and permaculture techniques, we will train volunteers in how to 
develop their community gardens and learn the skills required to 
ensure that the five new community groups continue beyond our 
involvement.  London Wildlife Trust, through part of the wider 
Dirt to Dinner project funded by the City Bridge Trust has already 
worked with nine Peckham estates to grow food since May 
2014, using a needs led approach to develop regular 
volunteering sessions and educate residents about sustainability 
via organic growing on an individual and community-wide scale. 

 

£4964 

48



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

37 

 

407903 MCSAS-HEARTS OF 
LOVE 

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 
PROJECT 

We would be holding a Life Skills and Employment Training 
Workshop for young people aged 16-19 during Summer and 
Spring  
The Training Workshop project would address youth crime and 
violence problems in and around Peckham and Nunhead area.            
Young people would learn to develop their artistic talents and 
create to help create jobs. The project would engage with youth 
who are currently involved with any type of crime. The workshop 
and training opportunity will include Computer Literacy and 
Customer Service Skills Training. This workshop and training will 
help create youth opportunity skills for work experience. 

£1980 

414190 Pecan Peckham Traders 
Training 

We are aiming to improve relationships and understanding 
between independent traders and customers in the Rye Lane 
area.  To up-skill owners and staff in small businesses in the 
area to ensure their businesses stay relevant and legal for the 
changes in customers and legislation. 
We aim to achieve this through employing a traders relations 
officer to build trust and promote cooperation between traders.  
They will coordinate a regular training programme for traders 
and traders meetings.  The training and traders meetings will 
focus on customer service, trading standards, crime reduction 
and safety. 

 

£31050 

412040 Peckham & Nunhead 
Free Film Festival 

Peckham & Nunhead 
Free Film Festival 2015 

Set up in 2010, the festival is as much about community as it is 
about film. Using the power of film to cross boundaries and bring 
people together. The festival is entirely run by volunteers with a 
commitment to the SE15 area.  Our events allow people to 
discover new community venues and resources too, watching a 
film in a park, shop, car park or community space is an 
opportunity to experience that venue in a whole new way, 
alongside other people to celebrate SE15. Our programme 
includes Busseywood - a one day Free African Film & Music 
Festival (the largest in London). 

 £  5000 

414519 Peckham Coal Line Peckham Coal Line: 
Community Engagement 

The Coal Line aims to re-connect Peckham’s neighbourhoods by 
creating a new linearlink park between Queens Road Peckham 

 £ 4,944 

49



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

38 

 

Phase & Rye Lane by using the disused Rickettcoal sidings which were 
decommissioned in the 1950’s. The 1km elevated urban 
parkwould cut through the heavily built up ex-industrial area 
providing a precious greenopen space; a place to enjoy nature, 
amble, cycle, relax or play.This grassroots initiative is fuelled by 
a growing group of committed local residents. Ourcollective 
ambition is to harness our wider communities, ideas, skills and 
enthusiasm torealise the idea. Beyond the potential connection 
of the physical link we are alreadyconnecting networks of 
residents around this common interest creating a stronger, 
open and more resilient community connected and able to 
engage in wider Peckham initiatives. 
 

414804 Peckham High street 
Islamic and cultural 
centre 

we are one islamic after school teaching and weekend teaching in french 
language for women and children. quarterly children outing and  
youth activities. Eid celebration 

 £  3,975 

415869 Peckham In Flux PIFSE15 Through a series of workshops the project will bring together 
artists working in different media and people on the Pelican 
Estate.  Our particular aim is to develop a project which from 
start to finish takes into consideration the input of residents and 
artists alike and has clear benefits for both.  Our ultimate aim is 
to build sustainable relationships within the estate and outside of 
the gallery framework.  We are trying to bring creative projects to 
people who may not otherwise have had access to them and, in 
particular, to leave people with new skills which they are able to 
use in their own time, with the materials around them. 

 £  680 

414466 Peckham Platform Youth Platform Youth Platform will engage 15 disadvantaged young people 
ages 14 – 24 years from Peckham in free creative learning 
activity to help them unlock creative potential, engage them in 
the local community, whilst encouraging personal aspiration and 
attainment. Bespoke tutor led sessions delivered at Peckham 
Platform will provide hands-on creative activity that will have a 
direct impact on their surrounding environment and enable them 
to engage directly in the current Peckham Square Co-Design 
process. Regular bi-weekly meetings over one year will enable 

 £  25000 

50



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

39 

 

group to concept test architectural ideas / proposals to help 
shape the co-design process enabling them to collaborate and 
get their voice heard.  
A responsive youth forum will be formed to influence decision-
making at Peckham Platform and drive future content, relevant 
to younger audiences. Participants from Youth Platform will fill a 
range of future roles promoted at Peckham Platform and 
participants will have direct contact with members of staff and 
artists to support them. 

414908 Peckham Vision Peckham community 
planning project 

Peckham Vision has developed an information and 
communication system using social and digital media, face to 
face encounters and using a mobile exhibition, on the planning 
process for Peckham town centre and linking to Peckham Vision 
events on planning and Council consultations. This community 
planning project builds on that experience and aims to: 
• develop a more structured approach to the provision of the 
education and training aspects. 
• widen the reach to include younger ages, more ethnicities and 
across religions. 
• spark an interest in the urban environment and civic community 
engagement opportunities. 
• develop ways of local people collaborating together across 
age, ethnic and faith groups age, ethnic and faith groups.    
The information system uses social and digital media, and face 
to face encounters using a mobile exhibition, and overall it 
reaches over 6000 local people. 

£  4035 

416419 Pelican Plus TRA Pelican Plus Summer 
Splash Fun Day 

We wish to have a Fun Day event to bring all the members of 
the community together. It will be a way for people to meet their 
neighbours and enjoy themselves in a relaxed atmosphere. 
There are over 400 properties covered by our Tenants and 
Residents Assoc. so we would hope to attract 200-300 people. 

 £  3000 

415004 Shared Intense Support 
Service 

Shared Intense Support 
Service 

SIS works with women who are hard to reach, as a result of 
being sexually expoilted, associated to Gangs or commit serious 
violence. SIS aims to achieve greater access for women who are 
socially excluded due to their unhealthy life style, whilst 

 £  42,100 

51



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

40 

 

empowering them to turn their life experiences into leadership 
qualities. 

414703 SIERRA LEONE 
FRIENDSHIP 
ASSOCIATION (UK) 

SIERRA LEONE 
FRIENDSHIP 
ASSOCIATION 

The Sierra Leone Friendship Association based its aims in 
promoting our core values, highlighting important issues 
affecting our community as well, bringing Sierra Leoneans 
together for meaningful purposes. The festival programme is 
aimed at all residents of South East London and beyond and 
would incorporate the following activities: Storytelling, Music, 
Dance, traditional drumming, food, traditional children's games, 
a charity fashion show, "The Tug of Peace", kite flying contests, 
arts and crafts, and more. We believe this event will help to build 
a stronger community. 

£10,000 

414690 Southwark Hindu Centre To celebrate Diwali( 
festival of Lights) 

Community cohesion, and  to spread awareness of Indian 
culture and festival among Indian community and host 
community especially to the younger generation. 
To make people understand the message of Diwali festival-
victory of good over evil, light  over darkness and knowledge 
over ignorance 

 £950 

405037 Southwark Sea Cadets Southwark Sea Cadets 
First Aid for All 

We want to enhance the first aid training we offer to young 
people and adults as well as providing additional health and 
safety equipment in terms of a state-of-the-art defibrillator 

 £ 1668 

401754 The Peckham Society Peckham War Horse 
Project 

During WWI the Royal Field Artillery (Camberwell Division) 
housed their horses on the premises of Gordon’s Brewery in 
Chadwick Road, Peckham. On 30th July 1915 the horses were 
moved into Lyndhurst Road (now Lyndhurst Way) to allow the 
stables to be sterilised. This unusual event was captured by 
local photographer Frederick Alfred Finch and is now a well-
known archival image. As well as soldiers and stable hands, 
local civilians gather, standing on their front steps or on the 
pavement beside the road. The gun carriages are in the picture 
too, the very same guns used on the battlefields in WWI. 
Peckham War Horse Project plans to recreate this photograph in 
collaboration with local residents, community groups, schools 
and the horses, officers and soldiers from The King’s Troop. This 

 £  4,963 

52



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

41 

 

art event will be the focal point for discovery and learning about 
WWI, war horses and Peckham's history. As well as staging a 
re-enaction of the photograph, we plan to provide an opportunity 
for children from local primary schools to participate in the 
project and achieve First World War Special Edition Arts Award 
certificates through workshops and talks. We have two specific 
aims for the project: community engagement with a local project 
that deepens understanding of WWI and the creation of a lasting 
image of Peckham with a powerful visual impact. 

 
 
 
Peckham Rye Ward 
 

Reference: Name of Group: Name of Project: Describe what the project is trying to achieve in less than 
200 words? 

Funding 
applied for [£]: 

409317 Aquarius Festival Aquarius Festival 2015 A local community Festival of Music and Family Fun/Activities, 
providing opportunities for local artists/musicians and craft 
traders. Now in our 6th year. 

 

 £   4,350 

414956 Carnaval del Pueblo 
Association 

Latino Dance for All Carnaval del Pueblo will extend its work to Peckham Liberal 
Club thereby creating pockets of cultural activity in preparation 
for participation in its outdoor events such as Plaza Latina, 
Nursery Row Park and Carnaval del Pueblo, Burgess Park.  
Enlarging the impact of this vibrant cultural heritage to the 
neighbourhoods of Southwark,this is a response to interest from 
wider community.  The idea is to create Latin American dance 

£   5,000 

53



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

42 

 

and music workshops for people in Peckham so that local 
residents may enjoy working on this side by side with Latin 
Americans themselves, identifying cultural aspects in common 
and create new friendships and mutual respect whilst 
increasinghealth and wellbeing 

414913 Centric Learning Tree Junkeno To run a series of 9 x 1 day creative arts workshops and 2 
community carnivals on 2 playgrounds in Peckham during the 
summer holidays focusing on African and Caribbean cultures 
and incorporating story-telling, drama, song, dance,games,  
drumming  and crafts with a strong emphasis on using recycled 
materials. 

 

 £   3,500 

414087 Dulwich Helpline and 
Southwark Churches 
Care 

Communities reducing 
Social Isolation for Older 
People in Peckham and 
Nunhead Community 
Council Area 

We are seeking funds to recruit, induct and support and retain 
volunteers from the local community to provide volunteer 
transport and help to deliver two activity groups to reduce social 
isolation in the Peckham and Nunhead CC Area. 
The two groups are ‘Golden Oldies’ based in St. Mary’s Church, 
Peckham, and ‘Silver Trees’ based in Lime Tree House, Dundas 
Road. The groups promote physical health, mental stimulation, 
creativity, friendship and social interaction.  
 

 £   3,211 

409533 Friends of Peckham Rye 
Park 

Friends of Peckham Rye 
Park Annual Fete 

To raise community awareness of park and what it offers. To 
raise funds for projects in the park. 

 

 £   1,000 

414903 GoodGym Southwark GoodGym Southwark Reducing isolation and loneliness for older people. We reach the 
most isolated and lonely older people and make sure they get 
regular visits. Increasing community cohesion by supporting 
people into volunteering and introduce them to new projects and 
people in their area. Getting people fit with exciting free fitness 
sessions lead by qualified fitness leaders that keep people 
motivated to improve their fitness, and improving public space  
by getting people involved in looking after their neighbourhoods 

 £   5,000 

54



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

43 

 

with weekly volunteering and fitness sessions.  
(If deemed useful by the community council, our group runs will 
support with the maintenance of the proposed Peckham Rye 
Station Square; keeping it tidy and maintaining any planters and 
shrubbery. We can also prioritise work on areas that were 
identified in the Cleaner, Greener, Safer work and focus on 
areas that require more work or on going maintenance. 

415109 HolisticWellWomen Unleash Creative Crafts The Creative Crafts plans to offer local people in the Southwark 
a sense of empowerment creative crafts digital embroidery and 
custom Jewellery. We aim to unleash creativity and bring people 
together to learn creative crafts 
 
We will run 6 week machine embroidery class and a 4 week 
Jewellery Class There will also be an opportunity to learn how to 
start a micro business. Our project is aimed at young people age 
16 and over and adults that are unemployed.  We want to 
unleash the creative spirit within and promote enterprise. We 
already have embroidery machines and some resources. We 
hope to train 6 people with embroidery skills and 10 people with 
Jewellery skills 
 
 
 

 

 £   2,280 

414807 Limes Walk Tenants 
and Residents 
Association 

Limes Walk Street Parties 
2015 

Two summer events to bring our estate together and encourage 
residents to get to know each other; events are open to non-
residents too.  First event in July, with home-made food 
including a barbecue, community gardening, events for kids 
(music workshop, craft-making and storytelling), and an outdoor 
film screening in the evening.  Second event in September, 
themed around harvesting the produce from our community 
allotment (which we have recently built on the estate), and 
including gardening, food, activities and games and another film 
screening.  These events build on a summer party we held in 
2014, which was a great success and enjoyed by all of the 

 £  500 

55



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

44 

 

residents on the estate.  Last year’s event relied on no sources 
of funding.  Members of the Tenants and Residents Association 
volunteered their time and skills (e.g. musical skills) to make last 
year's event a success.  We will run this year's events along 
similar lines - but additional funding would allow us to be more 
ambitious in scope, so that we can: add a barbecue (the funding 
would just be for the food, we will provide the barbecue itself); 
purchase art materials for the childrens' craft workshop; and 
screen a film outdoors in the evening.  For the gardening part of 
the days, a representative of the London Wildlife Trust will be on 
hand to help us (she has been coming to the estate regularly to 
help us on our community allotment days). 

414981 London Wildlife Trust Dirt to Dinner Dirt to Dinner is planning to kick-start the creation of five new 
community growing groups on five social housing estates across 
Peckham. The project will inspire Peckham residents to learn 
about food growing, construction, healthy lifestyles and 
gardening through engagement with their communities. Funding 
from the communities fund will allow us to promote our work to 
get as many people from across the estates involved as 
possible, buy seeds and tools for each estate, buy education 
materials so young and old can learn together and build 18 
raised beds across three of the estates. The project will allow 
residents to transform neglected areas of their neighbourhood 
into thriving community gardens. Using sustainable materials 
and permaculture techniques, we will train volunteers in how to 
develop their community gardens and learn the skills required to 
ensure that the five new community groups continue beyond our 
involvement.  London Wildlife Trust, through part of the wider 
Dirt to Dinner project funded by the City Bridge Trust has already 
worked with nine Peckham estates to grow food since May 
2014, using a needs led approach to develop regular 
volunteering sessions and educate residents about sustainability 
via organic growing on an individual and community-wide scale. 

 £   4,964 

407903 MCSAS-HEARTS OF 
LOVE 

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 
PROJECT 

We would be holding a Life Skills and Employment Training 
Workshop for young people aged 16-19 during Summer and 
Spring The Training Workshop project would address youth 

 £   1,980 

 

56



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

45 

 

crime and violence problems in and around Peckham and Nun-
Head area. Young people would learn to develop their artistic 
talents and create to help create jobs. The workshop and 
training opportunity will include Computer Literacy and Customer 
Service Skills Training. This workshop and training will help 
create youth opportunity skills for work experience.  

 

415992 

 

Nunhead American 
Association 

Nunhead Beats the 
Bounds 

Community involvement, appreciation of diversity, alternative 
means of movement around the area, exercise, historical, 
geographical and heritage appreciation, celebration. 

£                        
1,000.00 

 Peckham & Nunhead 
Free Film Festival 

Peckham & Nunhead 
Free Film Festival 2015 

Set up in 2010, the festival is as much about community as it is 
about film. Using the power of film to cross boundaries and bring 
people together. The festival is entirely run by volunteers with a 
commitment to the SE15 area.  Our events allow people to 
discover new community venues and resources too, watching a 
film in a park, shop, car park or community space is an 
opportunity to experience that venue in a whole new way, 
alongside other people to celebrate SE15. Our programme 
includes Busseywood - a one day Free African Film & Music 
Festival (the largest in London). 

 

5,000.00 

414519 Peckham & Nunhead 
Free Film Festival from 
CGS Revenue 

Power to the People Over the last 5 years we have held a successful free film festival 
in Peckham and Nunhead to bring the community together and 
allow people access to site specific free film showcasing unusual 
locations. Some of the sites we would like to use do not have 
power. 

£4000 

414466 Peckham Coal Line Peckham Coal Line: 
Community Engagement 
Phase 

The Coal Line aims to re-connect Peckham’s neighbourhoods by 
creating a new linear link park between Queens Road Peckham 
& Rye Lane by using the disused Rickett coal sidings which 
were decommissioned in the 1950’s. The 1km elevated urban 
park would cut through the heavily built up ex-industrial area 
providing a precious green open space; a place to enjoy nature, 

 £4944 

57



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

46 

 

amble, cycle, relax or play. This grassroots initiative is fuelled by 
a growing group of committed local residents. Our collective 
ambition is to harness our wider communities, ideas, skills and 
enthusiasm to realise the idea. Beyond the potential connection 
of the physical link we are already connecting networks of 
residents around this common interest creating a stronger,  
open and more resilient community connected and able to 
engage in wider Peckham initiatives. 
 

414908 Peckham Platform Youth Platform Youth Platform will engage 15 disadvantaged young people 
ages 14 – 24 years from Peckham in free creative learning 
activity to help them unlock creative potential, engage them in 
the local community, whilst encouraging personal aspiration and 
attainment. Bespoke tutor led sessions delivered at Peckham 
Platform will provide hands-on creative activity that will have a 
direct impact on their surrounding environment and enable them 
to engage directly in the current Peckham Square Co-Design 
process. Regular bi-weekly meetings over one year will enable 
group to concept test architectural ideas / proposals to help 
shape the co-design process enabling them to collaborate and 
get their voice heard.  
A responsive youth forum will be formed to influence decision-
making at Peckham Platform and drive future content, relevant 
to younger audiences. Participants from Youth Platform will fill a 
range of future roles promoted at Peckham Platform and 
participants will have direct contact with members of staff and 
artists to support them. 

 £                        
4,944.00  

415004 Peckham Vision Peckham community 
planning project 

Peckham Vision has developed an information and 
communication system using social and digital media, face to 
face encounters and using a mobile exhibition, on the planning 
process for Peckham town centre and linking to Peckham Vision 
events on planning and Council consultations. This community 
planning project builds on that experience and aims to: 
• develop a more structured approach to the provision of the 
education and training aspects. 
• widen the reach to include younger ages, more ethnicities and 

£4,035.00  

58



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Funds 2015/16 Applications        
 

47 

 

across religions. 
• spark an interest in the urban environment and civic community 
engagement opportunities. 
• develop ways of local people collaborating together across 
age, ethnic and faith groups age, ethnic and faith groups.    
The information system uses social and digital media, and face 
to face encounters using a mobile exhibition, and overall it 
reaches over 6000 local people. 

414703 Shared Intense Support 
Service 

Shared Intense Support 
Service 

SIS works with women who are hard to reach, as a result of 
being sexually exploited, associated to Gangs or commit serious 
violence. SIS aims to achieve greater access for women who are 
socially excluded due to their unhealthy life style, whilst 
empowering them to turn their life experiences into leadership 
qualities. 

 £                      
42,100.00  

414690 SIERRA LEONE 
FRIENDSHIP 
ASSOCIATION (UK) 

SIERRA LEONE 
FRIENDSHIP 
ASSOCIATION 

The Sierra Leone Friendship Association based its aims in 
promoting our core values, highlighting important issues 
affecting our community as well, bringing Sierra Leoneans 
together for meaningful purposes. The festival programme is 
aimed at all residents of South East London and beyond and 
would incorporate the following activities: Storytelling, Music, 
Dance, traditional drumming, food, traditional children's games, 
a charity fashion show, "The Tug of Peace", kite flying contests, 
arts and crafts, and more.We believe this event will help to build 
a stronger community. 

 £                      
10,000.00  

405037 Southwark Hindu Centre To celebrate Diwali( 
festival of Lights) 

Community cohesion, and to spread awareness of Indian culture 
and festival among Indian community and host community 
especially to the younger generation. 
To make people understand the message of Diwali festival-
victory of good over evil, light  over darkness and knowledge 
over ignorance 

 £                           
950.00  

414519 Southwark Sea Cadets Southwark Sea Cadets 
First Aid for All 

We want to enhance the first aid training we offer to young 
people and adults as well as providing additional health and 
safety equipment in terms of a state-of-the-art defibrillator 

£1668 

 

59



 

 
 
 

 

  

 
Item No.  

13. 
 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
23 March 2015 
 

Meeting Name: 
Peckham and Nunhead 
Community Council 
 

Report title: 
 

Cleaner Greener Safer 2015/16: Capital Funding 
Allocation 
 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

Peckham, Peckham,  Livesey, Nunhead,  
Peckham Rye, The Lane 

From: 
 

Head of Public Realm 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
1. To approve the allocation of funds for the 2015-16 cleaner greener safer 

capital programme in the Peckham and Nunhead Community Council area 
from the list of applications set out in appendix 1. 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  

 
2. The council’s cleaner greener safer capital programme has been running since 

2003. 
   
3. In the first twelve years of the CGS programme, £30,393,000 has been 

allocated to community councils leading to 1,973 projects being approved.  
 
4. In the Peckham and Nunhead Community Council area, £7,853,357 has 

been allocated to 466 projects, 416 of which have been completed to date. 
 
5. Examples of the types of projects that have been funded include: 

 
• Parks, community gardens, landscaping, tree planting and wildlife areas 
• Children’s playgrounds, youth facilities, ball courts and cycle tracks 
• Lighting, security measures, pavements, streets, and tackling ‘grot spots’ 
• Grants to local groups to self-deliver projects 

 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
6. There is £402,857 available for the 2015/16 CGS capital programme for new 

projects in the Peckham and Nunhead Community Council area. 
 
7. Unallocated funding from previous years’ programmes will also be reallocated 

subject to approval in a separate report. 
 

8. Eligible proposals must bring about a permanent improvement and make an 
area cleaner, greener or safer.  

 
9. Proposals with revenue costs, including salaries or computer equipment, 

feasibility studies, costs for events, festivals, workshops or other one-off events 
are not eligible for capital funding. CCTV proposals, internal improvements to 
housing property, works on schools where there is no access to the general 

60
Agenda Item 13



 

 
 
 

 

  

public are also not eligible. Works on private property are not eligible unless 
there is a long-term guarantee of public access or a demonstrable public 
benefit.  

 
10. The application form invited expressions of interest for the applicants to deliver 

projects themselves. A due diligence exercise to ensure that this is both 
practical and realistic has been undertaken as part of the feasibility process. In 
such cases, the council would give the funding allocation to the applicant in the 
form of a capital grant, with appropriate conditions attached. 

 
Policy implications 
 
11. The Cleaner Green Safer programme is fully aligned with the council’s policies 

around sustainability, regeneration and community engagement. 
 
Community impact statement 
 
12. The roles and functions of community councils include the promotion of 

involvement of local people in the democratic process. Community councils take 
decisions on local matters including environmental improvement and community 
safety as well as consultation on a wide range of policies and strategies that 
affect the area. 

 
13. An explicit objective within community councils is that they be used to actively 

engage as widely as possible with, and bring together, Southwark’s diverse local 
communities on issues of shared or mutual interest. The cleaner greener safer 
programme is an important tool in achieving community participation. 

 
14. In fulfilling the above objectives that community councils have of bringing 

together and involving Southwark’s diverse local communities, consideration 
has also been give to the council’s duty under The Equality Act 2010 which 
requires the council to have due regard when taking decision to the need to: 
 
a. Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation or other prohibited 

conduct; 
b. Advance of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 

protected characteristics and those who do not share it; 
c. Foster good relations between those who share a relevant characteristic 

and those that do not share it. 
 
15. Of particular regard are issues of age, disability, gender reassignment, 

pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation. 
 
16. Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity is further 

defined in s.149 as having due regard to the need of: 
 
a. Remove or minimise disadvantages connected with a relevant protected 

characteristic; 
b. Take steps to meet the different needs of persons who share a relevant 

protected characteristic; 
c. Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic 

participate in public life or any other activity in which they are under- 
represented. 

 

61



 

 
 
 

 

  

17. All ideas for CGS projects come directly from the local community via a simple 
project nomination form available in electronic and paper format. 

 
Resource implications 
 
18. The funding for the 2015/16 CGS capital programme was approved by the 

cabinet and is part of the council's overall capital programme as detailed in the 
Launch of Cleaner Greener Safer Capital Programme 2015/16 report dated 
August 2014. 

 
19. All professional fees related to the project are also treated as the capital costs of 

the project. Where projects are awarded as a grant to organisations, the 
community council award letter will not include the professional fees which will 
be charged direct to project costs. 

 
20. CGS projects must be completed within two years of award of funding.  Projects 

that are unlikely to be completed within two years will be reported to Community 
Council and available budgets may be reallocated to other projects. Revenue 
costs not covered by maintenance or the contractual liability period will fall upon 
the asset owner. The business unit will be notified of the likely costs before the 
schemes proceeds, in order to secure permission to implement the scheme. 

 
21. After the defects and liability period, or three year maintenance period in the 

case of planting works, all future maintenance is assumed by the asset owner, 
for example Housing, Parks, Highways, or in some cases external asset owners. 
Therefore, there are no revenue implications to the Public Realm projects 
business unit as a result of approving the proposed allocation.  

 
22. The total expenditure and sources of funding for the scheme will be monitored 

and reported on as part of the overall Capital Programme. 
 

23. Value for money will be ensured when the contract is procured by following the 
council’s contract standing orders. 

 
Consultation  
 
24. All cleaner greener safer projects require consultation with stakeholders, 

including the project applicant, local residents, tenants and residents 
Associations and local community groups where appropriate. 

 
SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS 
 
Director of Legal Services   
 
25. The allocation of the cleaner, greener, safer capital fund (‘CGS’) is an executive 

function, delegated by the Leader to community councils. 
 
26. Community councils are ‘area committees’ within the meaning of the Act and 

executive functions can be delegated to them by the Leader. 
 
27. This report is recommending that the Peckham and Nunhead Community 

Council approve the allocation of funds to the individual projects specified at 
appendix 1.  The power for this function is derived from Part 3H paragraph 11 of 
the constitution which states that community councils have the power of 

62



 

 
 
 

 

  

“Approval of the allocation of funds to cleaner, greener, safer capital and revenue 
schemes of a local nature, using the resources and criteria identified by the 
cabinet”. 

 
28. The cabinet member for Transport Environment and Recycling approved the 

funding for the 2015/2016 programme in August 2014 by exercising his powers 
under Part 3D paragraph 2 of the Constitution; and the community council 
approval being sought here is therefore the next constitutional step in the 
process. 

 
29. Community council members also have powers under paragraph 12 of Part 3H 

of the constitution to oversee and take responsibility for the development and 
implementation of the local schemes. 

 
30. In allocating funding under the CGS community councils must have regard to the 

council’s equality duty set out in section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. The report 
author has demonstrated how those duties need to be considered in the body of 
the report at paragraphs 14 to 17 in the community impact statement. 

 
Strategic Director of Finance and Corporate Resources  
 
31. This report recommends approval of the allocation of funds for the 2015/16 cleaner 

greener safer programme in the Peckham and Nunhead Community Council area 
from the list of applications set out in appendix 1. 

 
32. The strategic director of finance and corporate resources notes the resource 

implications contained within the report, and confirms that the capital funding for the 
CGS programme has been approved as part of the overall council capital 
programme. 

 
33. Officer time and any other costs connected with this recommendation will be 

contained within existing budgeted revenue resources. 
 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 
Launch of Cleaner Greener Safer 
Capital Programme 2015/16 - August 
2014 
 
 
 

http://moderngov.southw
ark.gov.uk/ieDecisionDet
ails.aspx?ID=4798 

Michelle Normanly 
020 7525 0862 

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Cleaner Greener 

Safer Capital programme 2015/16: Applications 
 

 
 

63



 

 
 
 

 

  

 
AUDIT TRAIL 
 
Lead Officer Des Waters, Head of Public Realm 
Report Author Michelle Normanly, Senior Project Manager 
Version Final 
Dated 2 March 2015 
Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 

MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included 

Director of Legal Services Yes Yes 
Strategic Director of Finance 
and Corporate Resources 

Yes Yes 

Cabinet Member No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 10 March 2015 
 
 

64



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council

Cleaner Greener Safer Capital programme 2015/16: Applications

Reference Proposal Name Ward

400174 Tappesfield Estate Tree planting Nunhead

400175

Shrub planting on Tappersfield Estate 

landscape Nunhead

400177

Community Youth Engagement - Brayards 

Estate Nunhead

356339 Cycle hanger on Hollydale Road Nunhead Nunhead

360776

Lugard Luminaries.Two windows,street level, 

covered with render, blank canvasses, visible 

from Queens Rd. Nunhead

363201

Cycling in Southwark - bike hangar in Nunhead 

(near south of cemetery Harlescott / Limesford 

Road) Nunhead

363321

Community Bike Hangars - please see 

http://lcc.org.uk/articles/cyclehoop-brings-dutch-

style-secure-residential-cycle-parking-to-six-

london-boroughs Nunhead

364892

Refurbishment of the Cossall Park Children's 

Playground. Nunhead

372134 Goldwin Close children's play area Nunhead

372149 Goldwin Close flower bed Nunhead

372166 Juniper House play ground Nunhead

372174

Disabled access needed at Montague Square 

park Nunhead

372185 Safer steps for Pomeroy Street properties Nunhead

373122 Citron Terrace gates Nunhead

374257 The Buchan ball park project Nunhead

375054 St Marys Road Communal Garden Nunhead

375119 The Cossall in bloom Nunhead

375520 King Arthur Close peace garden Nunhead

375953 Phase 2 - Cossall Lighting Nunhead

376014

Hooks Cls improved play area for younger 

children Nunhead

377217 Cheer up Harold Moody Nunhead

400190 Arara residents safe cycle storage Nunhead

377653 90 Queens Road improvements Nunhead

400199 Greener for cleaner - Cossall Estate Nunhead

400203 Greener for cleaner - Cossall Estate Nunhead

377895

St Mary Magdalene Church & Community 

Centre Landscaping Nunhead

377956 John Donne Urban Woodland Project Nunhead

378048

Brimmington Park - Old Kent Rd Development

Nunhead

Page 1 of 4

APPENDIX 1
65



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council

Cleaner Greener Safer Capital programme 2015/16: Applications

Reference Proposal Name Ward

378241 Joe Richards growing house Nunhead

378293

Ivydale Road speed hump removal and road 

safety improvement Nunhead

400223 A GREENER QUEEN'S ROAD Nunhead

400231 Starting the restoration of the East Lodge Nunhead

400233 Evelina Road Shrubs Nunhead

400234 Evelina Road railings Nunhead

400246 Pattball Nunhead

375228 Peckham Square artwork (working title) Peckham

376816

Improvement works to Gloucester Grove play 

area Peckham

377232

Developing a green environment for Gloucester 

Grove residents Peckham

377730

Community Wardens Peckham Square 

"cleaner greener, safer and brighter" Peckham

400208

Keep the spirit of Christmas alive in Peckham

Peckham

378182

The Bradfield Club in Peckham Solar Energy 

Project Peckham

400237 Peckham Square notice board Peckham

400232 Oliver Goldsmith Community Allotment Peckham

374797 Old Lindley Estate Peckham Livesey

376551 Lindley Estate playground lights Peckham Livesey

377237 Garden power Peckham Livesey

377627 Rejuvenation Peckham Livesey

377642 Fruitful Friary Peckham Livesey

377775 Communal benches at Caroline Gardens Peckham Livesey

400201 Lympstone peace garden Peckham Livesey

377902 Peckham Park Community Garden Gate Peckham Livesey

378160 The Community roots garden Peckham Livesey

378243 Lewes House recycling bin area Peckham Livesey

378244 A greener Queen's Road Peckham Livesey

400225 Regenerate Football Pen and Lighting Peckham Livesey

400226 Regenerate Gym on Ledbury Estate Peckham Livesey

400227 Breathing Life into the Livesey - garden walls Peckham Livesey

400229

Breathing Life into the Livesey - signage and 

notice boards Peckham Livesey

400257

Peckham hanging baskets 2015/16 Peckham, Peckham 

Livesey

358424 Communal green space Peckham Rye

365752 Peckham Rye ward Crime Prevention Fund Peckham Rye

369226 Save Brenchley Gardens from bad driving Peckham Rye

Page 2 of 4

66



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council

Cleaner Greener Safer Capital programme 2015/16: Applications

Reference Proposal Name Ward

375768

Cheltenham Road (CRD) speeding 

enforcement cameras Peckham Rye

376661 57 Crystal Palace Road Peckham Rye

400196 Priory court wildflower project Peckham Rye

377809 Habitat space Peckham Rye

378154 Rye Hill Park- tower blocks - playground Peckham Rye

378180 Solomons Passage meadow Peckham Rye

378202 Rey Hill Estate fencing Peckham Rye

378217 51-57 Cheltenham Road communal garden Peckham Rye

378223 Priory Court additional trees Peckham Rye

378246 Landscape Strategy for Limes Walk Estate Peckham Rye

378255 Garden room for Limes Walk Estate Peckham Rye

378305 Rye Hill Park- additional lighting in garages Peckham Rye

378326

16-29 Solomons Passage-Japanese Cherry 

Tree Peckham Rye

400236 WETLAND HABITAT PROJECT Peckham Rye

400238 Notice Boards Peckham Rye

400251 Torridge Gardens washing area resurfacing Peckham Rye

378747 Goose Green Gardening & Planting Peckham Rye

368451

Lighting Improvements to Rye Passage, 

Peckham The Lane

369791 Uplighting trees as wayfinding The Lane

373498 New Railings/Gate 1-6 Almond Close The Lane

373772 Winford Court security gate The Lane

376292 Pelican Estate outdoor table tennis The Lane

400181 Safer, cleaner shrubbery The Lane

376728 Atwell Estate football cage The Lane

376772 Atwell football cage improvements The Lane

376982 Community Garden for 'THE GREEN' The Lane

377359

McDermott Grove Garden orchard 

development project The Lane

377679 Atwell Estate signage The Lane

377737

Phase 2 -  plants/shrubs and play equipments

The Lane

377831 Pelican Plus outdoor sports facility The Lane

377838 "Pelican birds-art for safety" The Lane

378132 Beautification outside Crane House The Lane

378221 Consort Estate guerilla gardening The Lane

378225

Philip Walk/ Manaton Close and Wivenhoe 

Close/ Gospel Hall floodlights The Lane

378233 Consort estate signage: Phase 2 The Lane

378238 Consort estate outside table tennis area The Lane

Page 3 of 4

67



Peckham and Nunhead Community Council

Cleaner Greener Safer Capital programme 2015/16: Applications

Reference Proposal Name Ward

378310 New James Court japanese cherry tree The Lane

378322 1-31 New James Court-Recycling Area The Lane

Page 4 of 4

68



 
 
 
 
 
 

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council 
 

Public Question form 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please give this form to Beverley Olamijulo, Constitutional Officer, or Gill Kelly, 
Community Council Development Officer 
 

 
Your name: 
 
 
Your mailing address: 
 
 
What is your question? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

69
Agenda Item 14



 

 
 

  

 
Item No.  

17. 
 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
23 March 2015 
 

Meeting Name: 
Peckham and Nunhead 
Community Council 
 

Report title: 
 
 

LoLLocal traffic and parking amendments 
  

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

Peckham Rye and Peckham wards within  
Peckham and Nunhead Community Council  

From: 
 

Head of Public Realm 

 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

1. It is recommended that the following local traffic and parking amendments, 
detailed in the appendices to this report, are approved for implementation subject 
to the outcome of any necessary statutory consultation and procedures. 

 
2. The Gardens – install double yellow lines adjacent to a planned vehicle 

crossover that will provide access to the side of No.186 Peckham Rye. 
 

3. Sumner Road – install double yellow lines at the junction with Rosemary Road to 
improve sight lines. 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 

4. Part 3H of the Southwark Constitution delegates decision making for non-
strategic traffic management matters to the community council. 

 
5. Paragraph 16 of Part 3H of the Southwark Constitution sets out that the 

community council will take decisions on the following local non-strategic 
matters: 

 
• the introduction of single traffic signs 
• the introduction of short lengths of waiting and loading restrictions 
• the introduction of road markings 
• the setting of consultation boundaries for consultation on traffic schemes 
• the introduction of destination disabled parking bays 
• statutory objections to origin disabled parking bays. 

 
6. This report gives recommendations for two local traffic and parking amendments, 

involving traffic signs, waiting restrictions and road markings.  
 
7. The origins and reasons for the recommendations are discussed within the key 

issues section of this report.  
 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  

 
The Gardens  
 
8. The council’s adopted Streetscape Design Manual (SSDM) provides the policy. 

70
Agenda Item 16



 

 
 

  

framework for the appearance and design of streets where the council acts as 
Local Highway Authority. 

 
9. The SSDM contains design standards that set out the detailed requirements for 

construction of highway features. Design standard DS.132 (Appendix 1) explains 
how any new vehicle crossover must be designed. 

 
10. It is a requirement of that standard that any new crossover must provide no 

waiting at any time restrictions (double yellow lines) for at least 2 metres on 
either side of the crossover. This is to ensure a degree of visibility to motorists 
exiting from the driveway.  

 
11. Double yellow lines prohibit waiting (generally referred to as parking) "at any 

time" however loading and unloading is permitted. 
 
12. The council's asset management team have received, considered and approved 

in principle (subject to this decision and statutory consultation) the construction 
of a dropped kerb and vehicle crossover providing access to the side of No.186 
Peckham Rye. 

 
13. It is recommended, as shown in Appendix 2 that double yellow lines are installed 

so that the vehicle crossing outside the above location may be approved for 
construction 

 
Sumner Road  
 

14. The council was contacted by a local resident who is concerned about vehicles 
that are parked at the junction of Sumner Road and Rosemary Road reducing 
the indivisibility between road users. 

 
15. An officer carried out a site visit, 6 February 2015, at this junction and noted that 

vehicles were parked within 5 metres of the junction on both Sumner Road and 
Rosemary Road.  

 
16. Parking at junctions is dangerous and may also be obstructive for larger vehicles 

(such as fire engines).  It is also against Rule 243 of the Highway Code. 
 
17. Two thirds of cyclists killed or seriously injured in 2013 were involved in collisions 

at, or near, a road junction, with T junctions being the most commonly involved. 
Children and those in wheelchairs (whose eyelevel is below the height of a 
parked car) are disproportionally affected by vehicles parked too close to a 
junction. 

 
18. Sumner Road is on Route 22 of the London Cycle Network.  Junction parking 

has the effect of visually hiding cyclists who are approaching from the upstream 
side of the junction (southbound heading cyclists).  

 
19. In view of the above it is important that the council is proactive in preventing 

parking at junctions through the introduction of double yellow lines and 
enforcement of such restrictions.  

 
20. It is recommended, as shown in Appendix 3, that double yellow lines (7.5m) are 

installed on the junction of Sumner Road and Rosemary Road to improve 
visibility at this road junction. 

 

71



 

 
 

  

Policy implications 
 
21. The recommendations contained within this report are consistent with the 

polices of the Transport Plan 2011, particularly 
 
Policy 1.1 – pursue overall traffic reduction 
Policy 4.2 – create places that people can enjoy. 
Policy 8.1 – seek to reduce overall levels of private motor vehicle traffic on our streets 
 
Community impact statement 

 
22. The policies within the Transport Plan are upheld within this report have been 

subject to an Equality Impact Assessment. 
 
23. The recommendations are area based and therefore will have greatest affect upon 

those people living, working or traveling in the vicinity of the areas where the 
proposals are made. 

 
24. The introduction of yellow lines at junctions gives benefit to all road users through 

the improvement of inter-visibility and therefore road safety.   
 
25. There is a risk that new restrictions may cause parking to be displaced and, 

indirectly, have an adverse impact upon road users and neighboring properties at 
that location.  However this cannot be entirely preempted until the 
recommendations have been implemented and observed. 

 
26. With the exception of those benefits and risks identified above, the 

recommendations are not considered to have a disproportionate effect on any 
other community or group. 

 
27. The recommendations support the council’s equalities and human rights policies 

and promote social inclusion by:  
 

• Providing improved access for key services such as emergency and refuge 
vehicles. 

• Improving road safety, in particular for vulnerable road users, on the public 
highway.  

 
Resource implications 
 
28. All costs arising from implementing the recommendations will be fully contained 

within the existing public realm budgets.  
 
Legal implications 
 
29. Traffic Management Orders would be made under powers contained within the 

Road Traffic Regulation Act (RTRA) 1984.  
 
30. Should the recommendations be approved the council will give notice of its 

intention to make a traffic order in accordance with the Local Authorities Traffic 
Order (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996. 

 
31. These regulations also require the Council to consider any representations 

received as a result of publishing the draft order for a period of 21 days following 

72



 

 
 

  

publication of the draft order.  
 
32. Should any objections be received they must be properly considered in the light 

of administrative law principles, Human Rights law and the relevant statutory 
powers.  

 
33. By virtue of section 122, the council must exercise its powers under the RTRA 

1984 so as to secure the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of 
vehicular and other traffic including pedestrians, and the provision of suitable and 
adequate parking facilities on and off the highway.  

 
34. These powers must be exercised so far as practicable having regard to the 

following matters  
 

a) the desirability of securing and maintaining reasonable access to premises 
b) the effect on the amenities of any locality affected including the regulation 

and restriction of heavy commercial traffic so as to preserve or improve 
amenity 

c) the national air quality strategy 
d) facilitating the passage of public service vehicles and securing the safety 

and convenience of their passengers  
e) any other matters appearing to the council to be relevant. 
 

Consultation  
 
 
35. The implementation of changes to parking requires the making of a traffic order. 

The procedures for making a traffic order are defined by national Regulations 
which include statutory consultation and the consideration of any arising 
objections. 

 
36. Should the recommendations be approved the council must follow the 

procedures contained within Part II and III of the Regulations which are 
supplemented by the council's own processes. This is process is summarised as:  

 
a) publication of a proposal notice in a local newspaper (Southwark News)  
b) publication of a proposal notice in the London Gazette 
c) display of notices in roads affected by the orders 
d) consultation with statutory authorities  
e) making available for public inspection any associated documents (eg. plans, 

draft orders, statement of reasons) via the council's website1 or by appointment 
at 160 Tooley Street, SE1 

f) a 21 day consultation period during which time any person may comment upon 
or object to the proposed order 

 
37. Following publication of the proposal notice, any person wanting to object must 

make their objection in writing, state the grounds on which it is made and send it 
to the address specified on the notice.  

 
38. Should an objection be made that officers are unable to resolve so that it is 

withdrawn, it will be reported to the community council for determination. The 
community council will then consider whether to modify the proposals, accede to 
or reject the objection.  The council will subsequently notify all objectors of the 

                                                 
 

73



 

 
 

  

final decision.  
 

39. Where public or stakeholder consultation has already been completed, this is 
described within the key issues section of the report. 

 
Programme timeline 
 
40. If  these items are approved by the community council they will progressed in line 

with the below, approximate timeframe: 

• Traffic orders (statutory consultation) – May to June 2015 

• Implementation – July to August 2015 

 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 
Transport Plan 2011 Southwark Council 

Environment and Leisure 
Public Realm projects 
Parking design 
160 Tooley Street 
London 
SE1 2QH 

Online: 
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/inf
o/200107/transport_policy/1947/
southwark_transport_plan_2011 

Tim Walker 
020 7525 2021 

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 

Appendix 1 Vehicle Crossings design standard DS.132 
Appendix 2 The Gardens – install double yellow lines 
Appendix 3 Sumner Road – install double yellow lines 
 
 
 
AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Des Waters, Head of Public Realm 
Report Author Tim Walker, Senior Engineer 

Version Final 
Dated 11 March 2015 

Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 

MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments Included 

Director of Legal Services No No 

74



 

 
 

  

Strategic Director of Finance 
and Corporate Services 

No No 

Cabinet Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team/Community 

Council/Scrutiny Team 
11 March  2015 

 

75



DS.132 
Vehicle Crossings 

Rev. Status Created by Date Approved by Date 
A Final D.Farnham/R.Mahama 07.02.12 D.Waters 08.02.12 
B Final D.Farnham 28.09.12 D.Waters 02.10.12 
C Final D.Farnham 29.01.13 D.Waters 08.02.13 
D Final D.Farnham 08.12.13 M.Hill 12.12.13 

1 Introduction 

1.1 Notes 

a. This standard explains requirements about the use and the design of crossings over footways and 
Cycle Tracks to allow motorised vehicles to reach private land from the carriageway (Vehicle 
Crossings). It does not apply to crossings to allow pedal cyclists access over footways, for which 
see standard DS.205. 

b. See standard DS.900 for definitions of terms used in this design standard. Note in particular the 
definitions for ‘should’, ‘will’, ‘may’, ‘level 1 departure’, ‘level 2 departure’ and ‘approving officer’ as 
used to describe requirements. 

c. See SSDM/TDR drawing LBS/G/010 for typical details for Vehicle Crossings. 

d. See SSDM/PR procedure PC.082 about the status of any revised version of this standard that may 
be issued during the active life of a project. 

e. See the SSDM webpages at www.southwark.gov.uk/ssdm for a list of frequently asked questions 
about the design of streets and spaces. 

1.2 Discussion 

a. Vehicle Crossings are features that allow vehicles access over footways so that they can reach 
driveways or other hard standing areas on private land. They have to be appropriately located and 
designed so that, amongst other things 

i. the footway is not damaged as vehicles pass over it 

ii. vehicles do not overhang the Highway when parked on private land or dwell on the 
Highway when entering/exiting it, so causing an obstruction 

iii. the visual impact of the Crossing is minimised and, wherever possible, sense of continuity 
of the footway and pedestrian priority along it is maintained 

iv. potential conflict with pedestrians (and in the case of emerging vehicles) other vehicles in 
the carriageway is safely managed 

2 Use requirements 

2.1 Authorisation  

a. New Vehicle Crossings must be designed and approved in accordance with SSDM requirements, 
including those found in other standards and procedures. 

 Southwark Streetscape Design Manual SSDM/DSR standard DS.132   1 of 7 

APPENDIX 1 
76

http://www.southwark.gov.uk/ssdm


b. See the ‘Sustainable Transport’ (Southwark Council, 2010) Supplementary Planning Document for 
details of the council acting as Local Planning Authority’s requirements for the assessment of 
Applications to create private accesses when this would require a change in land use. 

NOTE: In the event of any difference between SSDM design requirements and those of the 
Sustainable Transport SPD, the Highway Authority will give precedence to those in the SSDM. The 
opposite is likely to apply for the council acting as Local Planning Authority. 

c. Due to the requirement as section 3.7 to introduce No Waiting At Any Time restrictions through and 
in the vicinity of Vehicle Crossings (and the possible need in some circumstances to make other 
adjustments to existing parking bays etc....), Authorisation of new Vehicle Crossings will almost 
always be subject to confirmation of Traffic Management Orders as per statutory and constitutional 
order making procedures. 

d. See ‘b’ about the need for legal agreements with the Borough Solicitor. New Vehicle Crossings will 
not be Authorised by the Highway Authority until these have been concluded.  

2.2 Vehicle Crossing or road junction 

a. If combined vehicle movements in and out of an access to private land in any hour are estimated to 
be 

i. ≤ 6 commercial vehicles movements and/or 

ii. ≤12 vehicles movements of any kind 

then the access should be designed as a Vehicle Crossing in accordance with the requirements in 
this standard. 

b. If combined vehicle movements in and out of an access to private land in any hour exceed the 
values in ‘a’ then a road junction should be provided instead. The access from private land should 
be designed and treated as a carriageway, with a Raised Table as standard DS.111 applied at the 
junction.  

2.3 Locating Vehicle Crossings 

a. New Vehicle Crossings should not be located where they will conflict with any of the instances in 
Table 1. 

 Southwark Streetscape Design Manual SSDM/DSR standard DS.132   2 of 7 

77



Instance New streets and spaces 
A Zig-zag lines New Vehicle Crossings should not be located within the confines of existing zig-

zag lines associated with controlled crossings. Any adjustment of lines is subject to 
the requirements of standard DS.308 
 

B Bus stop cages New Vehicle Crossings should not be located within any bus cage or closer than 
10m (on the same side of the road) to one. Any proposal to relocate an existing 
bus cage is subject to level 1 departure 
 

C Raised Tables, 
Speed cushions, 
Speed humps 

New Vehicle Crossings should not be located adjacent to any of these features. 
The Highway Authority will consider reasonable proposals to relocate existing 
features at the proponent’s expense. However, the requirements of relevant SSDM 
design standards must be met 
 

D Existing 
prescribed 
parking spaces 

New Vehicle Crossings should not be located where they will conflict with existing 
prescribed parking spaces for waiting or loading (either in respect to the physical 
location of the proposed access or by obstructing related visibility splays). The 
Highway Authority will consider reasonable proposals to relocate such bays or, 
exceptionally, remove them without replacement. However, as this will require 
existing Traffic Management Orders (TMO) to be adjusted it is subject to statutory 
and constitutional Traffic Management Order making procedures (see note 1). In 
order to avoid potential waste of time a level 1 departure is required before such 
proposals will be considered. Approving officers must be satisfied that the 
proposals stand a reasonable chance of being approved via those order making 
processes 
 

E Close proximity 
to side roads 

On streets that are within a 20mph zone or that have a 20 mph speed limit, new 
Vehicle Crossings should not be located within 10m of a side road junction to the 
same side of the road. This should be measured from the projected edge of the 
nearest kerb of the interfacing road (prior to any corner radii) to the nearest edge of 
the private access. On Classified Road (A and B roads) and any streets with 
30mph speed limits, then the distance should be 20m 
 

F Locations with 
poor visibility for 
road users 
 

New Vehicle Crossings should not be introduced on the inside of bends if the 
radius of curvature at the centre line of the carriageway is less than 90 metres.  
 

G Street trees New Vehicle Crossings should not be introduced where it will require removal of 
any existing tree or otherwise impact unacceptably upon any existing tree (see 
note 2). Any proposal to remove a tree is subject to the requirements of standard 
DS.501.  
 

H Green verges New Vehicle Crossings should not be introduced where it will require an existing 
grassed or planted verge or other area of landscaping to be broken. Any departure 
request to do so will normally be subject to the provision of compensatory 
landscaped areas. See also note 3 
 

I Land Ownership Private hard standings (and associated visibility splays for vehicle emerging from 
these onto the Highway – see section 3.6) should normally be within the 
Applicant’s freehold ownership. If this is not the case then the Applicant will need to 
obtain the consent of the freeholder. See also section 3.1 
 

NOTES 
1) These Order making procedures require the public to be consulted. If objections are received then 
proposals will normally be referred to the members of the relevant Community Council for the final decision, 
which will be taken at one of their programmed meetings. 
2) Examples of unacceptable impact include risk of collision with trunks due to the width of the access or 
damage to the rooting zone of trees due to vehicle overrun. It is unlikely to be permitted to construct Vehicle 
Crossings over previously soft landscaped areas of a tree’s Root Protection Zone. See also note 3. 
3) As per standard DS.601, the Highway Authority will not normally permit the use of ‘no-dig’ constructions 
as a means of allowing existing soft landscaped areas within the Highway to be paved over whilst avoiding 
impact drainage or root protection areas.  
 

Table 1 - Location constraints on new Vehicle Crossings 

 Southwark Streetscape Design Manual SSDM/DSR standard DS.132   3 of 7 

78



3 Design requirements 

3.1 Private land owner’s responsibilities 

a. When they apply for new Vehicle Crossings, private land owners are responsible for 

i. covering all costs associated with both 

• works within the Highway to design, build, construct and approve the Vehicle 
Crossing 

• any necessary legal agreements with the Borough Solicitor (for which see ‘b’) 

ii. re-grading their land at the interface with the Highway to accommodate nominated Vehicle 
Crossing details and prevent risk of vehicle grounding (see section 3.2) 

iii. providing a hard standing on their land of the dimensions required as 3.2 

iv. putting in place suitable drainage measures at the limits of the Highway to prevent surface 
water from their land shedding onto the Highway (see section 3.4) 

v. (If the Applicant is not the owner of the property) obtaining the written consent of the owner 
to necessary legal agreements. See ‘b’ for further information 

vi. carrying out any other works necessary on private land to make the Vehicle Crossing 
acceptable (e.g. amending walls or hedge lines to provide adequate visibility, widening 
accesses) 

b. In addition to the above, private land owners are required to enter into one or more legal 
agreements with the Borough Solicitor agreeing and undertaking  

i. not to allow any vehicle parked on their land to overhang the footway. See section 3.2 for 
further information 

ii. not to construct any gates over the private drive unless they are set back by ≥ 6m. See 
section 3.3 for further information 

iii. to exit (and in most instances) enter the Vehicle Crossing in forward gear. See section 3.6 
for further information 

iv. not to obstruct visibility splays on their land at the interface between the private hard 
standing and Highway for vehicle users emerging onto the Highway. See section 3.6 for 
further information 

These agreements will be lodged with local land charges and will form part of the deeds of the 
property to be transferred if the property is ever sold. If the Applicant is not the land owner then (as 
discussed above) they will need to obtain their consent. As discussed in section 2.1, the Highway 
Authority will not Authorisation construction of Vehicle Crossings until these agreements are 
concluded. 

3.2 Hard standings on private land 

a. Vehicle Crossings must lead directly to a hard standing on private land. These must large enough 
to allow vehicles to park without overhanging the Highway and causing an obstruction in breach of 
Section 137 of the Highways Act 1980 (in relation to which see also ‘3.1b’) . The size of the area will 
be considered on a case specific base. Details of the vehicle that will be using the access must be 
provided. However, the minimum dimensions should be as follows. 

i. Hard standing for vehicles positioned parallel to street  

2.4m deep by 6m along the street 

 Southwark Streetscape Design Manual SSDM/DSR standard DS.132   4 of 7 

79



ii. Hard standing for vehicles positioned perpendicular to the street  

 For single vehicles - 3m along the street by 5.5m deep  
 

 For two vehicles - 5m along the street by 5.5m deep for two vehicles 
 

b. As discussed in 3.1, Applicants are responsible for profiling/grading their private hard standing to 
interface with the plateaus of Vehicle Crossings. This is an important point of detail as the Highway 
Authority will not normally lower footways to meet existing private land grades. 

3.3 Gates on private land 

a. If an Applicant wishes to gate their Vehicle Crossing then those gates 

i. may not open onto the Highway. This is as per Section 153 of the Highways Act 1980 

ii. must be set back by ≥ 6m from the limit of the Highway in order to prevent vehicles from 
obstructing the footway or carriageway whilst they are opened. This is as per Section 137 of 
the Highways Act 1980. See also ‘3.1b’ about legal agreements to ensure that these are not 
introduced in future. 

3.4 Drainage of private land 

a. As per section 163 of the Highways Act 1980, surface water from private land may not fall or shed 
onto the Highway. Applicants are solely responsible for carrying out works on their private land to 
ensure this. 

NOTE 1: The easiest way to achieve this is by profiling private hard standings to fall away from the 
Highway. However, if this is not possible then it may be necessary to install a linear grid drain or 
similar along the Highway interface. 

NOTE 2: Applicants for new Vehicle Crossing should note that, as a Town & Country Planning 
requirement, hard standings on private land are normally required to use a pervious construction. 
However, this is not a matter for the Highway Authority. 

3.5 Standard Details 

a. Vehicle Crossings should be designed in accordance with the SSDM/TDR drawing LBS/G/010 
Details explained in Table 2 (see note). Plateau widths should be as Table 1. Minor modifications to 
these details may be permitted by Level 1 Departure. Any existing Vehicle Crossings encountered 
within project areas should be updated in accordance with these requirements. 

NOTE: All of these Details require the footway to remain at grade as it passes over the Crossing 
plateau (as opposed to dropping down to carriageway level). Interface grades on private land must 
be designed to allow this. 

 

 Southwark Streetscape Design Manual SSDM/DSR standard DS.132   5 of 7 

80



Estimated vehicle use 

Designation No. of combined 
vehicle movements in 
and out of private land 

in any hour 

Type of premises 
served 

Detail to be used as per SSDM/TDR 
drawing LBS/G/010 

Residential 
 
 

Occasional 
use 
 
 

≤ 3 commercial 
vehicles  

or  
≤ 6 vehicles of any 

kind 
 

Commercial 

Type 1 
 

In existing streets and spaces (but 
not new) Type 2 detail may be used 
by Level 1 Departure if ramp width 

(across the footway) would be either 
>1250mm or >40% the total width of 

the footway (though see note)  
 

Residential 
 
 

Type 3 Frequent 
use 
 

> 3 but ≤ 6 commercial 
vehicles  

or  
> 6 but ≤ 12 vehicles 

of any kind 
 

Commercial 
 

Type 4 

NOTE 
In the case of existing streets and spaces, it must be demonstrated that it would not be feasible to 
widen the footway in order to avoid the use of a Type 2 detail. 
 

Table 2 - Typical details to be used for Vehicle Crossings 

Minimum width of pedestrian plateau measured across the footway 
or cycleway (metres) 

SSDM/RP Specification 
Area 

Existing streets and spaces  
(see note 2) 

New streets and spaces 

*World Centre* 1.8m 2.1m 
*Town Centre* - Zone A 
(see note 1) 

1.8m 2.1m 

*Town Centre* - Zone B 
(see note 1) 

1.5m 1.8m 

*Heritage* 1.5m 1.8m 
*Village* 1.5m 1.8m 
*Docks* 1.5m 1.8m 
*General* 1.5m 1.8m 
NOTE 
1) See standard DS.208 for definitions of Zone A and Zone B within *Town Centre* Specification 
Areas. 
2) If new Vehicle Crossings are proposed in existing streets and spaces then (where necessary) 
footways and other non-carriageway pavements should be widened so that the plateau widths in 
this Table are achieved. Any Requests for Departure to not do so that widening is not feasible 
owing to restrictions on street width or engineering constraints.  
 

Table 3 - Minimum plateau widths for Vehicle Crossings 

3.6 Visibility for emerging vehicle users 

a. Visibility splays should be provided for emerging vehicle users in accordance with standard DS.114 
requirements at 

i. the interface between the private drive/hard standing area and the Vehicle Crossing. See 
also ‘3.1b’ about legal agreements to ensure that these are not obstructed in future 

ii. (where required as standard DS.114 – see note) the interface between the Vehicle 
Crossing and the carriageway 
 

 Southwark Streetscape Design Manual SSDM/DSR standard DS.132   6 of 7 

81



 Southwark Streetscape Design Manual SSDM/DSR standard DS.132   7 of 7 

NOTE: In general, standard DS.117 only requires visibility splays at carriageway interfaces for 
Vehicle Crossing located on Classified Roads (A and B roads) 

b. Vehicles should be able to exit and (wherever possible) enter private land in forward gear. If it is not 
possible to provide a turning head on private land then, except on Classified Roads (A and B 
Roads), reversing into the Vehicle Crossing from the carriageway may be acceptable subject to 
local traffic conditions and safety considerations. If reversing is the proposed solution then 

i. this should always be made a Point Of Enquiry within a Road Safety Audit (see SSDM/PR 
procedure PC.040) 

ii. the legal agreement required as ‘3.1b’ should be varied to require this. 

3.7 Parking restrictions around Vehicle Crossings 

a. See standard DS.002 about providing No Waiting At Any Time restrictions through and in the 
vicinity of Vehicle Crossings. 

NOTE: Broadly, in most instances restrictions are needed through and to 2m either side of each 
Crossing. However, for Vehicle Crossings on Classified Roads (A and B roads) restrictions are 
normally needed to the entire extent of related visibility splays (for which see standard DS.114). 

b. See standard DS.007 about introducing H-Bar markings and treatment of any existing encountered 
within a project area. 

NOTE: Broadly, H-Bars are not normally permitted and any existing should normally be removed. 

82



Pu
bl

ic
 R

ea
lm

 P
ro

je
ct

s
Pa

rk
in

g 
De

sig
n

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
Fl

oo
r 3

, h
ub

 1
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

Co
un

ci
l

16
0 

To
ol

ey
 S

tr
ee

t
PO

 B
ox

 6
45

29
Lo

nd
on

, S
E1

P 
5L

X

w
w

w
.s

ou
th

w
ar

k.
go

v.
uk

/p
ar

ki
ng

pr
oj

ec
ts

Re
v

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te
Ch

k
Dr

n
Ap

p

Da
te

Sc
al

e

Dw
g 

N
o.

Re
v

Dr
n

Ch
k

Ap
p

Co
m

m
un

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

W
ar

d(
s)

St
at

us

Pr
oj

ec
t

Dr
aw

in
g 

Ti
tle

 
©
 
C
r
o
w
n
 
c
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t
 
a
n
d
 
d
a
t
a
b
a
s
e
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
2
0
1
4
 
O
r
d
n
a
n
c
e
 
S
u
r
v
e
y
 
(
0
)
1
0
0
0
1
9
2
5
2

APPENDIX 283



Pu
bl

ic
 R

ea
lm

 P
ro

je
ct

s
Pa

rk
in

g 
De

sig
n

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
Fl

oo
r 3

, h
ub

 1
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

Co
un

ci
l

16
0 

To
ol

ey
 S

tr
ee

t
PO

 B
ox

 6
45

29
Lo

nd
on

, S
E1

P 
5L

X

w
w

w
.s

ou
th

w
ar

k.
go

v.
uk

/p
ar

ki
ng

pr
oj

ec
ts

Re
v

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te
Ch

k
Dr

n
Ap

p

Da
te

Sc
al

e

Dw
g 

N
o.

Re
v

Dr
n

Ch
k

Ap
p

©
 
C
r
o
w
n
 
c
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t
 
a
n
d
 
d
a
t
a
b
a
s
e
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
2
0
1
4
 
O
r
d
n
a
n
c
e
 
S
u
r
v
e
y
 
(
0
)
1
0
0
0
1
9
2
5
2

Co
m

m
un

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

W
ar

d(
s)

St
at

us

Pr
oj

ec
t

Dr
aw

in
g 

Ti
tle

APPENDIX 384



  
PECKHAM AND NUNHEAD COMMUNITY COUNCIL AGENDA DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN) 

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2014-15 
NOTE:  Original held by Constitutional Team (Community Councils) all amendments/queries 
  to Beverley Olamijulo Tel: 020 7525 7234 
 
 
Name No of 

copies 
Name No of 

copies 
 
To all Members of the Community Council 
 
Councillor Johnson Situ (Chair) 
Councillor Cleo Soanes (Vice-Chair)                                
Councillor Evelyn Akoto                    
Councillor Jasmine Ali 
Councillor Sunil Chopra 
Councillor Fiona Colley                                       
Councillor Nick Dolezal                                             
Councillor Gavin Edwards                                           
Councillor Renata Hamvas  
Councillor Barrie Hargrove 
Councillor Richard Livingstone 
Councillor Victoria Mills  
Councillor Jamille Mohammed 
Councillor Sandra Rhule 
Councillor Michael Situ 
 
 
External 
 
Libraries (Peckham) 
 
Press 
 
Southwark News 
South London Press 
 
Members of Parliament 
 
Harriet Harman MP 
Tessa Jowell MP 
 
Officers 
 
Constitutional Officer (Community 
Councils) Hub 4 2nd Floor, 160 Tooley 
Street 
 
Gill Kelly, (Community Council 
Development Officer) Hub 4 2nd Floor, 
160 Tooley Street    
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
 
 
 
 
1 
 
 
 
1 
1 
 
 
 
1 
1 
 
 
 
50 
 
 
 
1 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Others 
Elizabeth Olive, Audit Commission 
160 Tooley Street 
 
 
Total: 
 
 
Dated:  27 June 2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
1 
 
 
72 
 

 


	Agenda
	 
	11 Cleaner greener safer: Funding Reallocation
	Appendix 1 - underspends

	12 Neighbourhoods Fund - decisions 2015 - 2016
	Pexkham and Nunhead Appendix

	13 Cleaner greener safer 2015 - 2016 capital funding allocation
	Appendix 1 - allocations

	14 Public question time
	16 Local parking amendments
	Appendix 1
	1 Introduction
	1.1 Notes
	1.2 Discussion

	2 Use requirements
	2.1 Authorisation 
	2.2 Vehicle Crossing or road junction
	2.3 Locating Vehicle Crossings

	3 Design requirements
	3.1 Private land owner’s responsibilities
	3.2 Hard standings on private land
	3.3 Gates on private land
	3.4 Drainage of private land
	3.5 Standard Details
	3.6 Visibility for emerging vehicle users
	3.7 Parking restrictions around Vehicle Crossings


	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3

	 



